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'l'ESTHimJY OF: 

i'lil'liar.1 E. Colby, 
Director, CIJ\, 

·-- accom?anied by 
Scott S, nreckinridge, Jr., 

Deputy Inspector General~ 
Enno i:nochc, 

Assistant to the Director, 
George L. Cary, 

Legislative Counsel 
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TESTII!O;iy' OF lHLLil~! E. COLBY, 

DIRECTOR, CE:lT!0'\L INT!::LLI GE:;cr:: 1\GF.:tlCY 

Friday, May 23, 1975 

United Sta~es Senate, 

Select Conll'ni ttee to Study Govcrnmen tal 

Operations vi th Respect to 

Intelligence Activities, 

Washington, D. c. 

The Conunittee met, pursuant to notice at 9:15 o'cloc~ 

a.m., i11 Room ~07, The Capitol Building, Senator Frank 

Church (Chairman) presiding. 

Present: Senators Church (presiding), Hart of Michigan, 

Mondale, Huddleston, Morgan, Hart of Colorado, Mathias and 
18 

19 
1\l.so present: lHlliam Hiller, Staff Director, F.A.O. 

20 
Schl·:arz, III, Chief Counsel; · Curtis R. Smothers 1 :linori ty 

21 
Counsel; l'lilliam Bad.:or, Professional Staff l·l=b~r. 

22 

23 
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'-JAU.A.J..wu.u "-'nul.t..:Jl. ·.tu~ uear~ng \:Jl.l.l come to order. 

Mr: Scott Drcckinridga is accompanying the Director this 
• 

morning and may be called upon from time to time to testi~y. 

For that purpose, Hr. Drec!d!Jridge, lvill you pleas~ stand 

and be sHorn? 

Do you SI·ICar that all the testimony you may giv2 in t~i:o 

proceeding will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but 

the truth, so ·help you God? 

Nr. Breckinridge. I do. 

Chairman Church. Hr .. Sch1·1arz 1vill commence the questioni!>< 

this morning. 

Nr. · Sch1·:arz. 1-lr. Colby, did you have sene things you 

wanted to supply to the Con~itt~e? 

• -
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·--------···· ~- .. ~~'"~"'' '-'• <...vLBt, DIRECTOR, Cil\, 

2 .i'ICC0!-11';\~IIED DY SCOTT S. BR£CKINRIDGE, JR. 1 DEPUTY 

3 IHPSECTOR GE:·IER:U., E!WO KNOCHE, ASSISTJ\:;T '1'0 TilT:: .. 
4 DIRECTOR 1 l\:!0 GEORGE L, CARY, LEGISLl\TIVE COUNSEL 

5 Hr. Colby. I have an answer to a fe-v1 of the questions 

6 that were raised at the meeting the other day and there are a 

7 couple of clarifications I would like to make. 

8 One, with'rcspect to the security investigations in the 

9 United States. The question Was asked whether we ever used 

10 private investigators, and I said 1-1e normally used our· o1·m 

11 invesU.gat'?rs. He have some relationships 1·li th private 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

. I 

investigatory firms 1vhich provide cover for our investigators 

and 1 secondly, He have a fe1v firr.!s ~1hich 1-1e Cl-!n which are 

proprietary• if you 1-lill, whereby our i:westigators appear to 

be private. 

I said that in the past it is clear that on occasion we 

di~ ask for private investigator firms to help us to some 

degree. It was usually the one that vas givi::g us cover, and 
• -for reasons of overload ~>e asked them to have th::dr 01m people 

to do a fe1~ of the imzastigations. 

.. 
!-ly General Counsel says that this is illegal. I have a 

strong question about its propriety, if not legality, a1id I 

am undcrtakir.g to rcvici·J t!:is r:;attcr to s~" wlwther we can not 

· · · h ~· ?~ •• tl'.:cely, co.-.t 1 nt•. 4 ng thP l'rc·,,_·r 1 ~--JUSt el1n1~at3 t nt prac~~c~ _ _ ·· ~ L _ ~~ 

tary and co:1tinuing -f:h~ ·..15r- (:f priva-te invcstigntors c.s ccvt:"r 
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2 nut I did 11ant to clarify that. I think 'I mencioncd it 

last time that there have been occasions on which this was 

4 
done. 

5 Chairm:~n Church. Nr. Colby, Hould you in connectior. Hi th 

6 your review of this matter supply the Corm1ittec 11ith the spc-

? 
cifics in those cases where the Agency has in fact engaged 

8 
private investigators to do Agency work? 

.9 
nr. Colby. I 1·lill certainly try to, Hr. Chairman. I 

10 
confess this may be a tough job to locate every case but I 

11 
certainly ~!ill do my best. 

12 
· Chairman Church. IY'ill you provide the Comrai ttee 1·1i th the 

13 
opinion of yotir Counsel with respect to the legality of such? 

14 
Mr. Colby. I will. 

15 
Chairman Churc_h. S_uch use of _p_ri_vat:e _i_r)_ves_tigators? 

16 
~Jr. Colby. Yes. 

1? 
Chairman Cl}urch. And then I 1mu1a ask the staff also 

furnish the Committee \d th a brief on that question so that l·;e 
18 

19 

20 

21 

. 22 

23 

24 

25 

are~fuliy advised 1dth respect to the la1·:. 

Hr. Colby. Right. 

The second subj cct, f.!r. Chairnan. Senator !londu.lc asked 

for our cor.~'r.u:-!d and control regulatioJ'ls for the approv2l of 

coV·)rt action projects. These l·;erc suptJlicd to the staff on 

the first of May and arc ~vailablc to the staff. 

Thirdly, I was ask~d.if !lr.·William 
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1 from the hgency because of his involv~mcnt in the ass~ssinQtio~ 

2 plans 'ag~inst Prime Minister Castro. 

The facts a~c~that in June 1963 he was 

4 

5 reassigned to CIA HeadquartBrs. lie rctired.voluntarily under 

6_ our retirement system on 31 of December 1967. 

'7 If I may, there is a reason uhy he Has taken out and if I 

. ; 

8 could go off the record and mentlon that to the Co~~ittee. It 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

is a matter of his privacy. 

Chairman Church. Very well, off the record. 

(Off ~he record discussion) 

Mr. Colby. Back on the record. 

Senator Sch1·:eiker. asked me vJhether Hm~ard Hunt or J<LDes 

McCord were in charge of Mexican operations at the time of 

President Kennedy's assassination on 22nd of November '63. 

!lc.Mard'llunt frorr. ·July '62 to August '64 1·1as assigned as a 

Section Chief in the Division of Plans Directorate, which is 

now the Operations Directorate at CIA Headquarters, which had 
• -no resp::msibili ty l·<hatsoever for l·lexican operations. 

Senator Schueiker. \'/hat 1~ere those dates again? 

Mr. Colby. July '62 to August '64. 

Senator Schweikcr. Wasn't he at some point in Mexico 

City and in charge of that office? 

Mr. Knoche. Way back in the 'SO's he 

· City. Hay back. lie 1~as not in·· charge. 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 
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r•r. <-o;.vy. 11e lhts ;:: case ot tJ.ccr til en. 

~cnntor Schweikcr. So that is th~ period you arc say!~g 

he- had no jurisciiction in u!1Y H2.Y 1~i th Latin 1\Ir.srica or Ncxicur 

Affairs. 

Mr. Colby. No, he was in what we call, and we have since 

changed the name, to Domestic Operations Divisio!1 at that tirne, 

our operations here in this country, and that is a whole 

different subject I Hould have to explain some day. 

Mr. McCord from June '62 to June '64 was assigned as a 

CIA Security Officer in 

and he had no responsibilities for Hexican operations at that 

point. 

Senator !1organ last time asked \·lhat information Has given 

to the Harren Commission concerning Age!>cy assassir,ation plans 

concerning Castro, and I have been advised our records do not 

indicate that the Harre!l Com,-nission \·las provickd Hith info=a-1 

tion on this subject. 

Allen Dulles, of course, I Hould note, Hho was the CIA 

• 
Di~ctor until the fall of '61, •.vas a me:c.ber of the Uarren 

Con::nissioh, but beyond th ct fact I have :1othing I could offer. 

And then who made the decision not to provide. it, if none 

was given? Our records do not indicate that there lvas a CIA 

decision on this matter not to t·?ll the \·7<:lrren Commission. 

I could add that I believe tho:; ·relationship 11ith the 
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X cannot·say that for sure, but I Y..now the cornpartmc:1tation 

system 1·1as such. 

Chairman Chur'ch. ~1hat 1-1as tho; nar.1e of the CIA agent Hho 

1·1as gi vcn the responsibility for liaison be tHe en the CIA and 

the ';larren Comr:lission? 

Mr. Colby. To my knowledge it is Mr. Raymond Rocca. 

Chairfilan Church. 1·1herc is it now? 

Hr. Colby. He retired at the end of December of last ye"' 

He remained 1•/0rking for us for a fe1·1 months. I think he is 

retired. I think he is retired. I believe he is· still in 

the ·lo/ashi_ngton area. 

Mr. Knoche. Yes, he is still working with us. 

Hr. Colby. Still v:orking 1·1i th us to help on the transi-

tion of the Hhole counter·· intelligence program. · 

Chairman Church. l·lhy did he retire? 

Mr. Colby. · That \vas the Angleton 

the facts of that case 1verc that I had 

case, Hr. Chai!:'m<:tn, 2.!:C I 
had some professio:1al 

• 
difrei:cncts in_ the organization 1..-i th Hr. Angleton as to the 

\~ay the counterintelliger.ce business \vas run and 'che \vay the 

israeli ·account was handled. I believed that it required a 

higher degree of coordination of the oth·2r elements of the 

Dir2ctorate and of the Agc~cy. WE had debated this on variou~ 

occasio!lS i·n th~ past. I did reorga~ize that staff in 1973 a~c 

took a nu!i!':l.;.r of functior.s i.·.~ .. :ay fro~ it .. 
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J,;LJ.,.J.. ...,..._....._ -~~---·~--, -·---- ---.. ·-- -·- --··-- -·--·-·:.,-• 

~nd~avor~d to opc!1 up the Israeli account to a b~ttcr rclaticn-

over many months and on several occasions. We could never 

really agree to it b~cause he insisted on the importance of 

retaining it where it was. 

Hr. Angleton had done a very good job of establishing tl-:at 

liaison years ago and knew a lot of the senior Israeili who 

were involved in it. 

I believed there Has ihadequate coordination in the Arab 

areas. 

. Also, I believed that there \·las a undue degree of compart-

mentation of that staff, that it needed more interchange with 

our other divisions. We debated this and discussed it and I 

set as my time limit for this discussion the end of Decembzr 

because there 1·1cre some very substantial retirement ber.efi ts 

that people ~;ould loose if they stayed after that point. Ther. 

brought l·lr. Angleton up and said that I 1·1as going to make b:o 

basic decisions. I Has going to move the Israeli account frcGI 
his control and I was going to put sorne sucessor leadership 

in·;;.o tl:e !lead of the Ccur,t:ori:-.telligcr,cc Staff. I said I 1voul 

offer him a post of tying together some: cou:-~terintelli'}cnce 

doctrin~, he could f;'::r.y ;~::·::;: ing ui th us. 
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L\,:.L...L.Lt..:. .L.J. u~ wJ.0ocu ;.:.o rct~rc the opportunity \·IUS ·th2re. He 

2 chose·t~ retire. I insisted that I talk to him before the 

3 Seynour ll irs- article appsared. . I knm·l it was comi~g. I 

4 didn't knm~ Hha t it .Has goi:-,g to say. I \·I anted to m-:l.kc clc2.r 

5 beb;een him. and me that the decision \~ils based upon our long-

6 stanclin'] discussion of how to run· that particular <Jcti vi ty. 

7 The question then cai;lC up 11ho 1·:ould be his succr:ssor ar.d 

8 Hr. Rocca \·laS his Deputy. There ~~ere t"'o other officers Hl-:o 

9 v1cre possibilities. Or,e o.f the officers, Hr. Hood, 1-:ad said 

10 in early Dec~er that he .planned to retire at the end of 

11 Dccsrrber. The other tl.;o, Hr. Rocc<J and Hr. Hiler, Here infor::1cd 

12 . that they would not be th<;> successor Chiof of that staff. Tr:e'. 

13 ware offered a chance to stay on in their then current jobs. 

14 They chosa ·to retire. All four of them agreed to stay ~~i th 

15 us on a consultant basis over the next several month~; to hslp 

16. us on the transition of ne•.-1 leadership . ._ 
~n .... o that job, and th:=y 

17 have done so. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Chairman Church. Hell,. 1·1i t~out getting off the track, I 
• -just have one further question here·in connection with 1-lr. 

Is it true that he is still being paid as a co~sultant? 

Mr. Colby. I believe it has dropped off, Hr. Chain~an. 

He did help us for three or four monti:s but I believe that it 

is tcrmirlut~d. It is ubo1Jt ti!":1c to termir.Llt~ it, I knoH, c.:.d 

l·lhcther it i!.l. on this· particular date has 
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. 
ne :;en: ourseJ.v::!s about six month period when; He ~;ould hive 

to 
i I t_; 

Chairman Church. 'l'here is no. plan to rctilin hitn inci<:fi.-

nitely? 
.. 

Mr. Colby. Absolutely not. It was to help us get over 

this transition and phase him out.-

Chairman Church. Very 1·1ell. 

Senator l-1ondale; I asked for vouchers on payments wit!', 

respect to assass_inations? 

Hr. Colby. I am lool-dng for that. I don't have at: ans1;s 

for you yet, Senator. 

Tbe request was also made whether we had any information 

. 1 . '- h . h .---------r conc'-"rn~ng p ots to assass~na ~e c ou En La~. l·le •. av:; nc~ IL --
of t1·1o such examples, incidents, both conduct!:!d by the Chinese 

Nationalists \~i thout our pr~or kn01-1lcdge and 1-:i thout our I 
participation. 

One in Aptril 1955, an Air India aircraft crashed at 

saa off Indochina after departing from Hong Kong. Several 

Chi~se .:::on'nunist delegates for the Bandung Confercmce ,.;sre 

on board and it had been ru:norcd that Chou En Lai •,;ould b~ on 

the aircraft. 

on the llth of January 1956, tho British Colot:ial Office 

in Lo~don issu8d an official st~~cncnt ~cporti~g they had 

evidence that the Chinese ~atio~alists had bribed a Hong ~o~g 

airport e~~loyco to place a tirne bc~b on 
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and the US for sabota~~ng the aircraft. The aircraft c~ploy~~ 

had fled to. Tai1·1an. He had nothing to do vi th tl:a t incidcn t 

and frankly heard ~bout it after ft occurred. 

In the. fall of 1956 1 a senior Chinese Natior,alist oi':'iciilJi_ 

informed an officer of CIA that a Chinese National planned t~ 

assassinate Chou En Lai during his visit to Cambodia in 

Nover:lber '5G and had b;;cn th1vartcd by the Cambodian arrest of 

the Chinese Natior,alist officer sent to Phnom Penh to supervis 

the attempt. Nc learned of this after it had happcned and l·:e 

had nothing to do with it. 

.We had a relationship with the Chinese Nationalists 

Intelligence Service over the years and thev clearly have done z ._ ... 

things Hi thou·t our }:nmvled?Je or invol veme'nt 1 and in a number 

of areas, l:i'ut vm· have .also \·IOrkcd togeth::;r on sorac areas. 

These are tvro that v1erc separate. 

Also I was·asked to look at the photograph~ 

and Sturgis that appeared in.N~wsweek some years 

• 
obtained this photograph from the FBI JE.st night 

of Ho1·;ard Et!~~ .

1 
ago. ~\'e 

about 5 o'clock .. 

Ne had not had it before. l'le had a copy of the NC\,·s~lsek 

edition. 

These arc pho'tcgrar>hs of !lm,·ard Hunt in 1949, 1950 and 

1961. This is the only photograph we have of Mr. Sturgis. 

It is ·tal:en out of t.hc ::slv!';\·:f.ck. 

'· 

He h<W;) ho.d no con::cct . .i.-::r.. Hi U: Hr. 
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.L 1~ .. ~~·-...·J .... Ut-'I!.J, -=>v .L\: .1..~ SUbJect to the problems of it . 

2 We ~ad our photogr~phic experts and analysts and so forll: 

3 look at these two iJtdividuals here who were picked up. We 

ex~min~d them in·~onsiderable detail, and talking about the 4 

5 '61 Hunt Ph?tograph, co::Jparhtg it \·li t.h this, and this is the 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
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I 
25 I 

I 

p l:.otograph, !·lews1-1s sl: pl:otog r.::ph. You Hill see t::.::.'.: tl:crc is a 

lot of sortof fundanental differences in the ~inds of 

appearances they have, different characteristics of the 

individuals. 

With respect to Sturgis, of course, 1~e are not as confi-

dent because ~~e don't have as good a base to 1~ork from in our 

compariso:1 but at the same tirr.e tve see differences there also .. 

Now, we further looked, had one of our disguise people --

we obviously l!ave people l·.'ho can disguise you -~·the red vdg 

eipisod~ •. It wasn't red, :they insist, it \-1as~1't ill fittir~·g; 

Thnt is the thing that ;:hey get upset cbout. But thsy say tl:e.t 

it would not be feasible to have them actually in a disguise, 

have these individuals_actually in this disguise,·that it is 

to~big·a junp, it differs. 

Senutor !ludc1leston. Ho\v about the size of the individuill 

arc they pretty close? 

J.lr. Colby. These tvro arc. lie looks like a shorter rnan 

fron the surroundings. And Hunt is about medium h~ight, rath-::l 

than this stort. 

Hr. Knee!-.~. Hunt is :ivc feet t~n and a 
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were .ilble to do a pretty: good job on llunt and, what thoy do is 

iJentify certain key points, make measurements and put adjust-

rnents, tl13 same thing HC do for the satellite photography in 

terms of these measurements, and ~lings like that, and ccrnpare 

it in that sense, and their concl~sion: is that clearly this is 

not Hunt. They are absolutely confident that tl1is photograph 

is not-IIunt. They ~re less confidant that it is not Sturgis 

because of the b-ase on Hhich they are operating, but they thin. 

it is not. 

I point out that this analysis uas done overnight, about 

3 o'clock in the mor::1ing. This is Sturgis. 

Mr. Schwarz. And to the right?· 

Mr. Colby. This is a. nei·!spaper photograph of Hunt·, a 

recent one. These are sort of Agency photographs of him when 

he '~as an employee. 

Senator Hart Of Colorado. l'lere those m<.=n ever ider.tii'i=d 

by the Dallas Police? 
• 

- Hr. Colby. They must have booked them or something if 

they carried then in. I really don't know. If they took them 

in I Hould assume th2.y \·JOuld have had to book them. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. Uhat are the so;:, pictures on t!v2. 

lo1wr right and loft? 

Hr. Colby. Th::>se arc th~ blo\·:ups of the pnrt:icular 

photo')rapl1s. 
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1 Senator Hart of Colorudc. Not. the one you had earlier? 

2 ~r. Colby. They are different. 

Senator Ilart.Of Colorado. They are different angles? 

4 Hr. Colby. This is reversed. 

5 Senator Hart of Colorado. They are different photogr.c.phs? 

6 Mr. Colby. It is reversed. 

7 I 
Senator !!art Of Colorado. No. They are not A and B evs;. 

8 reversed. 

9 Hr. Colby. . They can do that kir.d of a turn through tho:- -

10 Senator Hart of Colorado. They can t\dst the pf:otographs 

11 a::ound? 

12 · Z:!r. ·colby •. They can·r.1ake it appear at a differer-,t angle. 

13 Senator Hart of Colorado.· Bat least is a totally dif-

14 fercnt pose. They turned his nouth dow~. His eyes are clossd 

15 They have really done a job if thcy ch;:mg<:'!d Il to that lm1er 

16 right. 

17 !1r. Colby. They can char-.<;0! them, honest. 

18 .Let me g2t my brief on that and I \dll ar,sHer that 
• 

19 question. 

20 They magnified them to the same scale using the eyes and 

21 mouth. The contrast and fexture differences were minimized, 

22 continuous tone photographs e~~loycd and angular compensations 

23 were made to offset errors incident ~o the different hends. 

24 

25 

~hey can rnlx thsrn ~rourd in that kind of fashion. 
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dctaiw!d maybe t:hcre urc photographs from their detention. 

Nr. Colby. At the tim a w; have had to work on this "''"' !:a""' 

just looked at the photographs. 

Senator Schwciker. I assume that is where they are going 

to be detained. 

Mr. Schwarz. Wasn't the same analsysis done for the 

Rockefeller Commission about ti-m rr.onths ago? In other 1-1orc1s 1 

there has been an analysis at least once before last night, 

hasn't there? 

Nr. Knoche. Not by us. 

Nr. Colby. Perhaps by someone else. 

Chairman Church. Nr. Director, that is a different 

photograph. 

Mr. Colby. It does look like it. 

I l·till ans\·:er that question next time I com~ up .. 

Chairman Church. All right. llm·; can we follm~ up on th::; 

identity of these two pcople.in connection with the Dallas 

• 
PoH.ce? 1-lould that be done through the FBI? 

!-lr. Colby. FBI. I could ask or you could ask, it might 

be bett~r if you ask. 

Chairman Church. l·lcll, I think 1·1e should. I think t~esc 

should be marked as Cor.uni tt•-oe Exhibits and st;:;.ff sl:ould b:! 

instructed to foll01~ thro~;Jh Hit!! th6! FBI to get t~hnt further 

infc!l'l"- U.on tt":!rc may b:: <:~bout the 
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.I I 
Did you got the other photogr~~ tha ·s;:;nator Schweikcr • . 

3 
sOpposed Oswald photograph leaving the Embassy? 

4 
Mr. Colby. I don't have that with me. It is in the 

5 
l·larren Co!7'.m~ssion publishsd report. It is in there. 

6 
Senator Schweiker. It is irr there? 

'l 
Mr. Colby. Yes. It was cropped slightly in order to 

8 
conceal where it was taken but it was .. 

9 
Senator Schweiker. It is in the l·1arren Commission? 

10 
Mr. Colby. · Yes, it is in the ivarrcn Commission. 

Just one additional matter. 
11 

12 
Chairman Church. Just one thing I ~Jould like to say to 

13 
you, Nr. Colby, before I forget it. You have made reference 

14 
to the Israeli account and the special 1;ay that it had been 

handled under Mr. Angleton. Before we finish our review with 
15 

you of covert operations we would tike to have a more detailed 
16 

statement of that matter. 
1? 

Nr. Colby. Right. 
18 

• 
~ Chairman Church. And I think you should prepare< to 

19 
discuss it Hith us and l·lc will have further questions to asl; 

20 
you in connection with it. 

21 
I just wanted to give you notice. 

22 
Mr. Colby. Right. In our lexicon it doesn't count as a 

23 
cov8rt action but that is all right,· no problsn, I wili cover 

it. 
25 
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.1. '-"«J...Llll'"' ~...nuLcn. i\.l..L r~gr.t. 1\t some point th8r. in our 

2 investigation? 

Hr. Colby. Sure, no problem. 

4 The only other on8 thicg I would like to suggest for the 

5 record, 1lr •. Chairnan, with respect to the discussion of the 

6 attempts made against Mr. Castro,- in no way justifying them . . 
7 My position on this is quite clear. I do think it.i~portant 

8 to put that exercise in the context of the times 1 Hhich VI<!S 

9 the. times of the· Bay of Pigs, l·.'hic:h 1vas a decision made byC:.:i_:: 

10 the Government. The Cuban missile crisis, and folloHing that, 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

-20 

21 

22 

24 

25 

a program approved by our normal covert action appro•.ra1 mecha-

nism to try to generate an overthrO'.·l of !-1r. Castro from within 

Cuba by assisting various groups to go in 1-li th sabatage and 

by putting economic pressu~e on the country, and so forth. 

That \Vent on for a number of years after the 1961-62 o:!pi.sodes 

and I think it does put a cover of policy attitude toHard Cuba 

and tm-1ard Hr. Castro that is an important factor ir, cvaluat-

ing the thing, \vi thout in any \·my justifying the particular 
• 

attempts to assassinate him. 

Senator Hart of 1-lichigan. But v;as there any evaluation 

'done at or about the time of that Cuban missile crisis? 

Mr. Colby. There ~as an evaluation done after t~a Bay 

of Pigs, a rather intensivd Investigation Internal Security 

l3ra!1ch RevicH of the activity and then the Cuban missil<:! - · 

crisis came along shortly ttereaftcr 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 

before anything very 
..-~ .. --.... . /-;;_. !0~""' . 

\
i]' . --~)· 

.::z:: • ;>.J 

·~ ... . ) -.'i 

Hll' 50955 Docid.:32112724 Paqe 22 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

():. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 1 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

• 19 
~ 
0 
0 
N 

0 20 
0 
c 
0 21 0. 
c 

" £~ 22 
J' 
.,; 

23 ;; 
! 
;; 
~ 24 
;;: 
0 - 25 " 

get going o ';.'hCrCi\ttCr 1 hO!vCVC'r 1 U numJ)(~r Ot ~oJ:O'JL"i.li:\:> w•~Ll: 

conducted,· vlhich I am sure the Committee might want a general 

summary of. I am just giving you one sort of a paragraph 

,· 
summary of it, \~hJ.ch Here aimed at" putting economic prcssur8 

on Cuba in the hopes that this 1-1ould put r>ressure agai.nst him 

and lead to its disorder and problems there and, secondly, to 
' 

encourage revolutions, sabotage and so forth, from Hithin 

Cuba through a variety of programs of propaganda, support of 

exile movements, landing of teams on the coast, things of this 

nature. 

Chairman Church. The difficult '~ith this is, as I see it 

althoush. what you say is :true, once an· agency beqins t~'<:::".-:;-";~ L 
in assassination attempts the disease spreads. Your own 

testimony shoHs it spread at least as far as the Dominican 

Republic and \·;e are going to get into closer questions on 

other matters such as LM~~~a and Chile. 

So that I·don't think this issue can be confined really ~ 

to the el7lergency that did in fact exist beb:e~n the US and 
, 

Cuba and the seriousness of that emergency at the tim~. 

Hr. Colby. I agree \·lith you, :·lr. Chairman. 1 am against 

it and have been against it for a long time, but nonetheless 

I think in fairness to the people involved at that period I 

think it is importa~t to give total context • 

Chairrnnn Church. Yes. 

i·ir.. Schwarz .. 
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to detc::min':!, assur.liEg intcr:-.ally ths CL;'\ might hv.ve co::::.J;clr.pL:t~ 

additional efforts to assassinate Castro after the Day of Pig~, 

afte>r the missilc.'crisis, it Hould not have acted unless direc+: 

by the very highest authority, would it? 

Hr. Colby. That is not that. clear, Senate:::- ?.art. I thin~ 

the evidence He have is thet the 

of some of these activities and, 

then Director Nas not a~L 

therefore, one would have a 

very difficult tine saying that it Has pursuant to a specific 

authorization. It was consistent l·tith an overall policy 1·1hich 

1·1as the point I was saying, but nonetheless I think the spe-

cific action we cannot say was approvEd even within the Agency 

at th~ Director level. 

Senator Hart of Hichigan. Is there any indication that 

the Director 1 Hho did k:-to;v of at least an earlier atter.1pt --

is there any indication that follo1dng the Bay of Pigs 1 or 

fbllowing the missile crisis~ he explicityly brought the sub-

ject up for review? 

- r.~r: Colby. There is one documentary evidence that l·lr. 

McCone dictated in 1967, I believe it was, in which·he iecou1;t d 

.being informed of a meeting, of an inter-Agency meeting at 

which the subject of assassination was raised, and he made a 

particular point of indicating after the. meeting -- he tvas 

not at the meeting; I believe, but he heard of the meeting ~:;d 

he m:Jdc a part.iculnr poir:t of saying he disapproved of tJ,is 
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and did not agree with it, to the other members. 

Senator l!art .. of Hichigan •.. 1·n10 1~as· at that mcetin<J l-lcCo!1c 

Mr. Colby. That was the meeting we were talking about at 

the last session. 

Hr. SchHarz. You brought up a ne1v document "hich 1vas Hr. 

McCone's dictation of recollection of '67. 

Mr •. Colby. Yes; I think you have that. 

Hr. Sch1varz. That I have not seen. I knol'l 1ve do not 

have that. 

Mr. Colby. I am sorry, I thought you did. 

Hr. Sch~:arz. Could i<hat be supplied? 

Hr. Colby. No problems, yes. This is our document and -

Chairman Church. >vil:).. you supply the Conmi ttee ~li tl! tho 

document? 

Nr. Colby. Yes. 

Excuse me, ·I beg your pardon. He states in '67, at one 

of these meetings, about this time, I recall a suggestion made 
• 

being made to liquidate top people in the Castro regime, . 

including Castro. I took inu~::!diate exception to this suggestic1_ 

stating that the subject '"as complet~ly out c bounds as fv.r as I 
' the us Government and CIA were concerned, The idea should not 

be discussed nor should not be discussed nor should 

in ;:tny popers. 

S~nator Hor.d.ll:::!. Hr. Colby, tr.c otbcr r1ay 1-1hcn 

"'" r:..\ [') ,.. r~ (.,-, ;.~. r• • ._, 
• l•t: 'i. "'··· .. .' , .. 'l iJ '-. .. .,:... II ~~ .-..0 tl h ~·• \...J ' 
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tastificd there was a mcmor~ndum thilt you gave us from I thi!".k 

1-lr. O,sborn, uhic!1 obj c:ctcd to <2 nc:morandum by General Landnd.J lc 

wHich referred to assassinations of political leaders, in a 
. 

rn<!morar.dum regarding Operation Norigoose, 1·1hich I·; a::; Cuba. ,\,r.d 

it referrcd.to an attached nernorandum ~1ich I think you said 

Has the propcrty of the Fili. 

Hr. Colby. Of the National Security Council. 

Senator Mondale. NSC. 

I gather you have a copy of that, but you don't feel 

authorized to let us se~ it? 

l1r. Colby. I do have a copy of it. The understanding 

we havg had with the other agencies is that each of us gives 

our oHn material but 1ve refer to the other agency for any 

documents belonging to the other agency. 

Chairman Church. l·lell, it is very difficult for the 

co~:unittee to operate that •,:ay. I thi!:l~ that since the Com:nitte-

is entitled to t~is ihformation, that when it is pertinent 

and as we proceed in our heari~gs from one subject to another, 

we OtJght ·to be able to secure the information ,.,ithout having 

to go back- through executive channels. 

Mr. Colby. Hay I undertake to get the permission to give 

it to you? I Hill undt:rtake to do this today. 

Chairman Church. !l.ny observations that .the Cont':li tte~ 

1-1is!ws \:-::> mek;;; o:1 this kind .of a problem? 
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1 
Senator Hart of Colorado. Is thi::; th~ understanding He 

have ha·d or 1:ot? 

3 Mr. Schwarz. It has been a total frustration to the staff 

4 and I am very happy it !1as cons ur here because wa gc~ chas~d 

5 around the corner by onP. agency to another. It is called the 

6 "third agency ·rule." It was intended to have nothing to do 

7 with Congressional hearings. Obviously, it had to do with 

8 declassification to the public, and it. has happened to complet.:ol. 

9 delay our ability· to gat information because t·1e go at one age!".c) 

10 and then they determine that it really isn't their document 

11 or it r.1entio:r..ed some other ag~ncy, · and th"n l''e have to go to 

12 the other -agency •. 

13 This is an exa'nple of hoc.; frustrating it is. 

14 Senator llondale. Have .we tried to gat this document fro::< 

15 tha NSA? 

16 Hr. Colby. No; this particular document had just come up 

17 on:l'ledn;_,sday 

18 Sanator Schweiker. Does ·the counsel have any suggestions 
• -19 as to Hhat he fec:ls the CO!!'L'nittee position should be in this 

20 araa to enable him and st~ff to do an effectiv~ job? 

21 }lr. Schvmrz. I think the Corcu-:1i ttae' s position ought to be 

22 that pertinent information should be produc~d by any agency 

23 that :)ossc;ssas it, and if they tdsh to inform another agency 

24 that thev are ~ning it, the~ that is their business. But I 

25 think th~y should have to ~reduce it if they possess 
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'I' i 
Senator :-:or.<lal.::. Appar.ontly tili.::; l:~c;r.o from :-:cJ"' refers 

back to th8 meeting about which Osborne m~morandu~ a.~ the 

Lar.sdalt: ·. 
1-lr. Colby. The: series of t\.;o or thre:~ meetings at that 

tir.1e, Y8S. 

Senator Mondale. I think this is very irnport&nt bccaus~ 

apparently this \-!as a ne<o ting at Hhich :-!c:,ai:lara ar.d Rusk veL': 

present, and apparently nccone Has present, so we hc.d all of 

the top principals. 

~tr. Colby. At least one of them. 

Senator !!andale. And they discussed assassinations at 

that meeting. Arid then Osborne came back \·lith a m"'-''1\0 which is 

now part of tha record. 

l·tr. Colby. I think it· is EdHards in that. case. Harvey, 

excuse rne .. 

Senator 1-londale. Harvey. He ca!'!le back Hith a 1~e:no Hhich 

the Director supplied, objecting· not to the assassination but 

to putting it in ~~riting. -
ChaLi:man Church. Of course •·:hat \¥e don't knm·l is lvhethsr 

the assassi1:ation or subject-of assassination that came up at 

this meeting ,.;as conjc,cture or h'hethe:r it had to do Hith a 

revd<:it.ion of actual attec'11pts that had involvc,d the CIA or 

that it had to do 1-1ith :1n or:goil:g assassination effort by the 

CLI. 

:-!o:1dc.le. Yes. 
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Chairman Churclt. All.we know is the subject of assassi11~-

tions apparently came up in the course of the meeting. 

Hr. Colby. 1-lr. Chairman, <!s one of the ager.ci·.::s involv-::cl, 

if I could offer one cxpla~ation for the Third Agency Rule 

.;vcn in this "circumstance. And I.am particularly intcrest<Od in 

this because sometines our: documents have material whose 

sensitivity is not apparent on the face and \·le assume that this 

will be handled in certain comi?artmented channels, and if it 

gets out of the compartment it might give problGms that the 

individual at the other end wasn't a\·lare of. That is the 

basis for the·rule. The thought being go back and ask the 

9riginator, and he has a feeling for that and could make the 

particular case if something p~rticularly sensitive is involv2d 

Chairman Church. I would suggest, Hr. Colby, 1-1ithout 

binding the Comrnittae to a precedent, \vith respect to dealing 

~lith tha Third Party Rule, that in this case you undertake 

to -secure fro~ the ~SA --

Hr. Colby. I 1-1ill. 
• -Chairman Church. -- its permission to turn this particulur 

doclli"ent over to the Co~~ittea so it may .be made a part of thes• 

hearir.gs. 

}lr. Colby. I vi11 endeavor to do that today, Hr. Chairnan 

Senator ~~organ. I am goh1g to ir.quire from Senator 
f~~-.· ... 

Hone ale 1::·.a t mc.worandu::~ \v~e you r·.~2.dincr about !·!cCom: and tchc 

group b~ir.g presel:t? 
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Senator ~~ondal~. it 

from l·ir. Harvey. Do I have thE< Hrong one? 

Yes, it is dated, I will show it to you, in which he 

objccts to --

Chairr.1an Church. l'lhat is the date of it? 

SEnator 1-londale. l 1l August 1962. 

Senator ~lorgan. Dei I<Je have that? 

11r. Sch•,:ar z. It ~las shown to us on l'lednesday, marked 

or deemed marked as part of the record, and returr:.ed to the CIA 

I<Jho returned it to U? today. 

~lr. Colby. I .have another copy of it. 

Senator !·!ondalc. It refers to a neeting in 1-lr. Rusk's 

office at Hhich presumably NcNa!nara and Rusk, I gath"r froJTI th3 

later ffi<'!.i:10, and 1-!cCor.e \<Jere present, and it says this. ~ 

"I called r,ansdale' s office and in his absence tJOin~':;.i-= 
to Frank !lead the inadinissibility and stupidity of putting t;,is 

type of com!n-:mt in \·.'riting in a docu:nent. The words he objec:.:ec! 

to "'are including liquidatio::1 of leaders. I advised hin as 

far as CIA '''as concerned lve vould \~rite no document pertairiing 

to this and Hould participate in no open meeting to discuss 

it. It 

X read that to mean Iva tlill go ahead and do it but He den' t 

want anything in Hriting a1:d don't \·:ant to be in a neeting ~~h.:;re 
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\I . 
if he \Jants somc.on<! assassinat'"d· I thir:k that is common S<.!ns-:: .. 

That is \~hy I think these documents are so crucial. 

Chairman Church. Of course they are crucial and we must 

have them. 

The ambiguity, however, that we have yet to clc<.~r up is 

in the third paragraph, Sen a tor l·:ondale, where the memorandtun 

reads the question of assassination, particularly of Fide.'. r-
. ''--..__.I 

Castro, 1-1as brou<Jht up by Secretary 1-!cNamara at a meeting of -

the special group au~ented in Secretary Rusk's office in 

Augu~t. It was the obvious conser:sus at that meeting, in 

answer to a comment by l!r. Ed Nurro1-1, that this is not a subjec· 

:which has been mad~ a matter-of official record, the subject 

being ~1e question of assassir:ation. 

N01·1, that leaves us still vlithout any documentary proo::: 

that it v1as revealed at this meeting that the CIA IJas in fact 

an~aged in an effort to assassinate . 

. Senator Hondal<=. !~as Lansdale·uorking for the CIA at 

this tirJe? 
• -Mr. Colby. Pardon? 

Senator llondale. Has General Lansdale IVOrking for the 

CIA at this time? 

r.tr. colby. General Lansdale v1as Assistant: to the Secretary 

of Defense, not CIA, at that t:i.rne. 

Ser.a to:: l·!ondal e. Had Lar.!idale been w:i. th the CI.I>? 

Hr. colby. !lc was l{ith CJ:i\ in about 1952 to about 
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1 

2 
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6. 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

more or less. 

~ s~nator Mondale. During tl1e Philip~incs·--

Mr. Cc1by. Dqring th~ Philippines and in Vi~tn~rn at that 

time. Then he left CIA. lle was a regular Air Force ofi'icc,r 

all this time but he was assigned to CIA for the time he was 

in the Philippi1:es and the time he 1~rrs in Vietna•n. He then 

revert~d to the l\ir Force and was an Assistant to the Secretary 

of Defense until about 1964 or 1965. Then he went out to 

Vietnarn 1-1here he 1·1as an Assistant to the &-nbassador, not 

working for CIA. l"Je Here associated •.vith him but he 1qas not 

a CIA officer at that time. 

Senator Mondale. Do we know what his job at the Pentagon 

was? 

Mr. Colby. It 1-1as Assistant to the Secretary of Defense. 

I can't tell you exactly 1-1hat the job was entitled but 

he 1-1as active in the Secretary of Defens6's participation in 

a variety, you might call it a 40 Coa~ittec type of oper~tion. 

I th},l':k he probably vias oost cog:1izant of the various 40 

co;mni ttee :--

Senator Mondale.· If he Here involved wiU1 th~t, he 

woulcl hav~ close liaison Hith all me:::bers of the 4 0 Co:r.-ni ttce, 

,/,;.ro1' , . 0 
. ~~ (... 

(i ~ 

.'U 
including the CIA? 

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.· 

Cllc.i:·r.J.J.n Ch;.~rch. I 1-:buld li!:~ to ;:::u.ll J''-'U;: at=e!1tion al::J 
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1 
I took careful notes on !:he com.rlH.:nts at this meeting oa 

2 
this point a:•d the spoci'al grou;::> =.ug-;nr,nted in not expccti:-~g 

3 
any Hritten com:ncn~s or study on this poir.t. 

4 Thora, again, the ambiguity. 

5 
It is H.i.thin the range of ';he possible that one of the 

6 
ongoing efforts of the CIA \vas in fact rais0d and discussed. 

7 
It is also possible that· the question of assassir.atir:g 

8 
Fidel Castro 

9 Senator !-!andale. Do \ole have those notes? 

10 Chairman Church. I was going to ask that. 

11 And th2.t it Has a<;reed that r:o study or revieiV of this 

12 should be· submi ttE:d as an abstract matter 1 should be submitted 

13 in \·lritten form. 

14 So we are left without·an answer to this question. 

15 HoHever, 1-lith respect to the notes tha':: are refsrred to 

16 hera, can you tell us whether those notes exist? 

17 1-lr. Colby. I do1: 1 t kn01v of any 1 l·lr. Chairma!1. 

18 Cha;rman Church. He said he took careful .notes. 

19 Hr. Colby. I don 1 t knOI·l of any but I certainly lvi11 look. 

20 Hr. Breclcinridge. l·ihen we rcvieHed this proble.111 in 1967 __ _ 

21 
. ,..- .. --... 
,/'·;..(OK'·'-

:. ~) ' . I) ., 

/~ .. (("\ -;\ 
wa found no such notes. 

22 Se1~ator Huddleston. Let r:;e inject a thought or t1-1o alon<_f' 

23 this line. 

24 
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l 
th8ru is a standard op~rating ?roc~dura of your Agency an 

2 ' effort not to rnaka notes, an effort for certain individuals 

not to have cartain.k~owlcdga by design. 

4 
For ir.stance, I was raading your me.r:~orar.dlL-:1 hera dat.::d 

5 
1 June 1973 in which you are reporting on a m~eti~g that occu~~2l 

6 
You ~aka a poi~t to say that you briefed someone orally. The 

? 
Hard 11 0rally" is. in there: --· assu.:T~ing that for the purpos-e 

8 
so:n<:one should kno•..; that you did not put anythir;g in h'ritir.g 

9 or you did not give h:L-:~ a vlritter. report. 

10 . You also say that I personally managed to avoid gaining 

ll any k.r~o·.,ledge of '·"~at precise ac·~ions ~vcre taken .. 

12 I thi"nk a reasonabl.; infere!:c" there is that there is a 

13 deliberate on your part here -- ·and maybe this is stc.ndard 

14 operating procedure -~ for you not to gat specific ir.formatio~ 

. 15 . ..h . . . f ' . so that you always will be 1n t. e pos1t1on o net x~o~1ng scrn2-

16 thing. 

17 . l!r. Colby. I don't racognize the raference. Certainly, 

18 I thid; i,n past years ther~ I>' ere situations 1·:e did not '"ant 

19 
..,;~··--

.r~. Ft;.f'-.. i':::. ,. . '\ .. 
: . .., ('" ' 
I~ ;; 

to co=i t to \vr i ting. 

20 \"' ;:, 
There is a great deal of effort made by us to what w 

21 call corn?artment inforr;-,a tion so that. it is knm·m only to certair, 

22 paopla and not kno· .. m to others. The co:opart.rnent is still to 

23 be op2n at the top, ho1:ev"'r. 

24 Thar~ are thi~gs t!1at I purpos~ly try not to k~ow. I do1:'l 

25 1.;an t to l:J:ow t!1e na:n a of an agent in th.;. Soviet Union. I have 
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1 
absolutely no desire to learn his name because I don't need 

2 ' 
to l:no1v tho.t information. 

3 
Senator lluddl<e.ston. i!er~ lvc are referring to action in 

4 
this case and .not individuals. 

5 
1-!r. Colby. I don't recognize that. I could perhaps put 

6 
it in context if I could. see the memorandu;n. 

7 Hr.. Schh'arz'., Perhaps \Ve ought to mark that mcmorv..ndu:n. 

8 
Senator Huddl,ston. Ha-norandum for ;.tr. l1illiam E. Colby: 

9 I thought it was by Hr. Colby. 

10 Hr. Colby. I am sorry. 

11 Senator Huddleston. Someone 1dthir: the Age!:cy apparently 

12 is infoming you·about sonething and the subject is special 

13 activities. I don't sec a na!ne on it. 

14 

15 

16· 

17 

18 

,19. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

25 

It has infornation in it about both the President and 

Attorney General being involved in briefings. 

1-!r. Schv1arz. I think for convenience of reference we 
' 

ought to mark it as· an exhibit. 

Let~s number as today's nl.L'!lber, and ~·lc have put in the 

three. charts so far, and He. Hill call this, vrhich is th< 1 

June 1973 me.morandlL'11 for :-:r. l1i1liam E. Colby, subject special 
i_. r, .. r ~-, 

tJ 
activities, from stamped pages 00·157, 00-158, and 00459, of/:) 

the so-ci1llcd ~94 pages. 

·. (The co:::um.::nt above ref cor red to \·las .. 

r.1ars..::d Colby Exhibit :1o. 4.) 

Hr. Colby. l rc.:cogni::e lvhat that is, St:na\:.or. ;;uddlc~:ton. 
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1 

2 

s 3 
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? 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1? 

18 

19 
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23 

2<1 

25 

The reason it wus addrbssed to Willia1n E. Colby is we 

were gbing through that period i1: th~ middle of 1973 whare I 

lias U;chnically, :(: guess, Dircctor of Operations but had bee:1 
. ' 

,-,omina ted to czco.-:lc, Director. This \·las th<:: kind of ·thing thi! t 

normally would be addressed to the Director hut 1-1e had an 

Acting Director, Ganeral l-lalters, but it Has pratty clear I 

was responsible for making the machinery run and we had a lot 

of things around the AJency addressed to me and signed by me. 

I believe this follm·TS a conversation I had 1~i th a ~!r. 

l'lalter Elder, 'i-lho \·laS an Assistant to Hr. John ~!cCone -- he 

was Executiv·e Assistant when· he. was Director -- I think Hr. 

Elder told me th<:tt there 1·1ere certain things that he kr.e'.-1 of 

in the background that related to this effort of identifying 

various questior.abl.: activ:Lties of the l\g.ency, and I asJ.:ed 

him to go 1-1rite thsrn dm·m so l·.'e could get the.-n into the 

Inspector G~neral's raport. 

Senator Hud.dlc,ston. The only question I raise, I don't 

11an'.: to get off into the. contents of a particular memorancu!':l, 
• -but tha context 1vith the area you Here pursuing, just l·:hether 

or not standard operating procedure would require at times 

there be a deliberate avoidance by certain people in the 

Agency of facts a1:d v:hether or not there is a greu.t body of 

dec~.sions that are made <'.nd implemr.;nted l·lithout anything wc.i.ttc~ 

do~~, so that tterc ~o~l~ nev~r be any 

of H:? 
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1 
Mr. Colby. Well, I thi!Jl: that you certainly can say t!•~t 

2 
there is an avoidance by a lot of people of learning things 

3 
that they ar<: not authoriz2d to kno·,.;. I m.:!an the mora loy<~.l ". 

4 
in a s-:,ns e of our enployccs, say that they haV8 authority to 

5 
know Hhat it'going on in, say, Cuba, they don't have a right 

6 
to know what is going on in, say, China, and they rather 

7 
carefully keep themselves frrnn lear11ing what is going on in 

8 
China. I think that is a prevalence. 

9 
I think the qucstion you are. asking, hol·leVer, is 11hcthcr 

10 we are trying to ~eep activities off of paper and it is pretty 

11 clear that the assassination story Has essentially kept off 

12 the paper.· 

13 ll.nd I \vould think that is about the only one. No, the 

14 drug thing. I assu:ne sane of that Has kept off of paper? 

15 Mr. nreckinridge. Yes. 

16 ~tr. Colby. The lassen that I" hava frequ8ntly given to 

17 my colleagues in the bureaucracy is that h01·1ever hard you try 

18 to keep it off ot paper, you ~ill not succeed in a bureaucracy, 
• -

19 so;nebody Hill 1-;rite it dOI·;a and, therefore, it is a totally 

20 feckless exercise to pre;te:•d that you can keep it sacrct by 

21 not 1-1riting it dm;n. But the fact is there 1vere situ<e.tior.s 

22 i11 which a conscious effort was made in the past to keep things 

23 off thb r~cord. 

24 Senator l!uddl<esto!:. "To su:a U?, you, as Director, ~dth th"> 

25 
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1 
particulitr value to you and no advantag~ to you knO\·I.i.r.g, e::,ccpt 

2 
for thJ.t you mak'-! no deliberate effort not to kr.o·,. about 

_operations? 

4 
Mr. Colby. No. As a matter of fact, I take the opposit~ 

5 
position, Seriator. I say that to my subordinatc,s and have 

reiterated a number of times, I cannot b3 subjected to surprise. 

7 
You have got to let me know the things I ought to know. And 

8 
I have undertaken the same obligations to my oversigl1t co~nittaes 

9 
for example, that I am responsible getting to them before 

10 they hear about'it.some_place else. 

11 Senat6r Huddleston. The other is in this inquiry. Can 

12 the Committee expect that every effort 1~ill be made to supply 

13 to us information about various things, evan though they may 

14 1 
not be t~ritten dov:n? 

15 ~rr. Colby. You hava r.ty ·com~i~ant to that effect. 

16 Senator Huddleston. Going further and looking through 

17 the. files for notes and documents? 

18 l·lr. Colby. It .is my ho;_:>e, Ser.ator, that I can help you 
• -19 on this investigation rather than defendil-:.g myself against you. 

20 Senator Huddleston. That is all. 

21 Nr. Colby. That is tvhat I 1·10uld like to have the relation-

22 ship, tha':: I am trying to h.clp you do this investigation. 

23 Chairman Church. 

21 are trying to work it out. 

25 Hr. Colby. I knc·~· you do. 
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,, 

1 times and I agree Hith you. 

2 Chainnan Church. ~!0\1 1 S'"r:ator ~lo:v'!ale. 

Sena.tor ~lcindale. Th" t:te::1orandum fror:1 John :-~cCone t~~·,:LtL---

4 He received this rnorni~g, rlat~d 14 April, 1967, is addr8sss~ 

5 to the Director. 

6 Has l-lcCor.•2 an employee or related Hi th the CIA at that 

? time:? 

8 ~~. Colby. No, he left in 1965. 

9 Senator !-londal e. So this \vas a memorandum from a person 

10 rio longer ;;ith the c:r:;..,· as former Director to the current 

11 Dir"'c tor, ~<~hich be] ins "no msmorar.du;;t can be located covering 

12 · tha August, '62 l)leeting." 

13 That is the one that c.arlier says tha question of 

14 assassination was discussed. However, it is highly probable 

15 that one exists. 

16 Now, I \·lould like all docur:tentation, records, and notes 

1? that b.:ar on the question of \.,hat 1-lcCone \-las· referring to, 

18 b~cause I gat the ir.tpr<;ssior. ·that the then Director, 1-lr. Hslr:1s -
• 

19 Hr. Colby. Yes. 

20 Senator !!andale. -- 1-1as revieHing the question of docu::-. .sr.ta 

21 tions and records a~f acting tha "!: r:1eetil:g, or. the question of 

22 <!ssassir.ation, and I think He neeC. to knoH \·:hat transpired, 

23 ~<hat 1-1as h<!?pening then, what kind of responses he r.-;ceivcd. 

24 Mr. Colby. We ~ill·c~r~ainly give you th~t. 

25 y,:,u a 
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This exercise sttr.!!nt::d from t4.h~ r.2vcla.:..:io~ i':"'.. Jac% J 
l\.:1derson' s colu;nns, I b.:;lisve, of our· relati:.;1~ship with the 

..---- -

Hafia figur"s at t~at tir.1e. This then ge!wrated th" rc(,'·-!l.se~swt~·--f...L 

this whole s~bjact, which ~~ did, _and:which wa will --·--o- • ••• • Ct.:!rtainly 0§--..... 

make available to this Comnitt~a. ------ .... --- -- ... - ..... ___ - ···-· . -- ... 

In the course of it, and ~~ith the publicity, lir. nccm:2, 

who does maintain an occasional contact with the Agency, he 

is a friend of it·ar.d an ex-Director-- I see him every noH 

and again and try to sort of keep him up with what is goir.g 

on in general terms without gatti~g into political or sensitive I 
matters or anything-- but·he does maintain this contact and 

I am sure that somabOdy made con";:act 1-1ith him or he nade contacj 

1~ith the Agency about the Jack Anderson column, and that thsn 

generated this particular menorandurn. 

Senator Mandala. And there was an Inspector General's 

study done at that time? 

•tr. Colby. Yes, sir; 
• 

and you will get access to that. 
-<-·-· .. - ~--- .. -

Sana tor Hondal e. Can \vi:! have. docunenta tion as to how 

20 it \vas originated aitd the response to ·.vhat was done? 

21 Chainnan Church. Yes, \"e should have th~ t infom;:,tion. 

22 And I might say that you arc aware, no doubt, that charges have 

23 been made that documents h~ve been destroyed i11 the CIA which 

24 

25 

may have been connected Hit1t the general subject of 

involvc . .m.:nt in ussu.s.sinativn \~fforts:. 
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1 

2 
do~um~nts hav~ been destroyed? 

3 
Mr. Dreckinridga. I think He can talk in t~rms of 1-1hat 

4 
Vic l;r.cw is there. 

5 
On the Castro assass ina tior. 1 the invol V<o11cn t 1-li th Lh<::: 

6 
l·lafia, there were a few me:-:1orar:da in the Office of Security, 

7 and I think you. hava capias of those. 
-····. ·---··-·· 

8 On the second phase of that, there are practically no 

r.::cords at all a1:d our investigation at that time 1,·as made 

10 entirely on interviews. 

11 Based ·entirely on intervie\.;s, an .attempt to reconstruct 

12 that activity. 

13 The final <tction -..;hich ir.vol ved a Cub<".n by the na.'ne of 

14 Cubella --

15 Hr. Colby. This h·as th<: Cul::an major \~e discussed last 

1 6 time. 

17 Mr. Breckinridge. Started in the minds of tha people 

18 \·lho \~·er=. invol v.ed 1 t·.'as an a tte::t?t to generate an internal 

19 political actio1:, revel t 1 and the records are very f'.lll because 

20 there was r.o attention on the par"!: of th~ pe:ople ,.,ho lvere 

21 .i.nvol ved at that time that tl:a t •.·:ould b::o an assassina t.i.on in 

22 the sensa that the original work with th~ Mafia was dngagcd i11 

2:5 and thcrn is a full r''cord. a:-.d th<lt exists today. 

24 cas.e of 

25 finish. 
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I will go b~ck to tho Cubell~ c~se. 

• In the instance of the Do~inica11 Republic, the record 

was vt.:.ry full thcn.·,ar..d it is still v;:.ry full toclay. I am 

ce:rtain that r ccord is co::~pl.eta. 

1\gain, in th-e: minds of th~ pcopl~ l·lho Here involvt:!d, they 

drc1·1 a line bet•.-1een th~ support th:y gave to the coup group 

and conscious association l·lith assassination as such. Those 

records_are co::1pleta and thosa records were developed at the 

. time ar:.d they 11ere retained·, It.was in the period of the 

Hafia \~as invcilv.ed 1·1here people J.:ne11 the purpose 11as <".ssassina-

tier.. 

The records·are practically non-axistent and I believe 

they never existed. 

Harvey, who conducted the second phase of that, at t;1e 

time of our investigation had a handful of cryptic notes that 

only he could interpret. We couldn It interpret th0i1. And 

it ·is my understanding that those notes no longer exist. Th.=y 

\~ere r•':!tQ.ined by him and he brought th~rn in at the time that 

we wer•~ questioning him. l!e Has then on sick leave prior ·to. 

retirc::rrent. Those notes ·.-~ere totally unrevealing. 

I think that those records arc in the S<L'1le state 

that they Here then. 

There 1vere none in the Castro affair except the 
·-.. 

oE our inventi0~~ion ~nv:lv!~J the Mafia. 

Thu CuLclla cas!.: is ;'ull •. 'l'!u t cu.r:•) did pro<Jrcc;:> to t h.~ 
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1 
point that on the very day of Prasid~nt Kennedy's assassinatiot: 

2 
a man ~as meeting with Cubella itt Paris, and in responsd to 

3 
Cubella's request offered him an . ~. 

assa.ss~na1.-~on device that at 

4 
the time of tl1e investigation wa understood he accepted but 

5 
I have since'been told he did not accept. It was a ballpoint 

6 
pen converted into a syring~ for injecting poison. 

7 
Subsequ<:mtly, arms \vere har:ded to Cubella by a Cuban 

8 
refugee in l-!adrid, in the very early part of 1965, arid t\,·o. 

9 catches v1ere put ·dm-m by boc:ts off Cuba for Cube1la. I think 

10 he may have recovered one of those but not the other. The 

11 records on that are pretty complete. 

12 Sci, generally speaking, on those things '.vhere the Agency 

13 was invol vad, \~i th th.:;, exception of the association Hi th the 

Hafia, vlhere from the beginning the il:tent Has assassination, 

15 the records are co~plete, and I thiril: that if people look at 

16, those they \vill find this is so. 

17 11r. Si::h\·;arz. Is the understandir.g that all records dealing 

18 ·with this subject, \·lhether they are in Inspector General . '-------
19 reports or undarlying documents, 'Jiould be produced for our 

20 ,..--;::7"iJ-, 
! ~ "a'· . ~, \ insp.oction? 

21 
r; ~ 
\'""' c < 
\ •.:..' Hr. Colby. Yes. 
\ 

22 If I may ask only the Co:-:.mittae's consideration 
,...._ 

of the 

23 nor!nal treatm8nt of cor:~partm<::ntatior. ar.d some discussion of 

24 possibly so;-ae ir.d.iviJaal n<:rc::s in it t}vJ.\: \vc Hould hopa that 

25 ,.te !:t.it]h'!:. be aU.l;! to ~::~ndl~ v2.-::y. p:::-ivat~ly, or necessary, or eve!! 
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1 

2 
Chairi11·:J.n Church. V!:.ry H;,.l1. 

3 

Hr. Sc!1t-1o.rz.. Jus"':: to tidy up o:-:z ma'!::tcr. 

5 L-et me marl;; as Co:a;-:~i tt<:" t:xhihi t 5 ths John A. :!cCC'~ 

6 to the Director menorar.dun of !\;nil 14, 1967. · '----------
7 (Th:! E!bove n=;nticr.ec1 docw:h.::::_t Hc.s 

8 marked as Colby Exhihi ': :·lo. 5 

for iden~ificatio~.) 

10 Hr. SchHarz. ~light I coPE! dm.;n 1vi th you on this docur-:ent 

11 ar.d 1-1.: ,,,ill look at it tcgcthtor? 

12 Hr. Colby. ·I have a copy. 

13 · Nr. Sch1·1arz. As of April, l9G7, Nr. !.:CCo::e Has r:o lo::g"r 

14 at -the Ag-=..1cy, v;as h ~? -· 
15 Hr. Colby. Ho .. 

16 

17 did. h= have son"' o'~h"!r positio::? 

18 J.lr. · Colby . • I really don't know. 

19 Hr. Sch•.-1ar z. 

20 ar. Colby. That is right .. 

21 l·1r. SchHarz .. T:1e thi::g that is curious about this !lliOT10-

22 r~~ndun, Hith r-=spect to the:! stc.~~ of· the. r::.cord, ·is paral)ri:!ph 

23 one, which reads as follows: 

24 

25 
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1 
ll0\·1, ·Hr. l·lcCone, was not: in th~ llg<:ncy, is Hritir.g a 

2 

3 
a s-earch by or o:-:. :::Oshalf of ~lr. 1-lcCo:o.~. 

4 
No, ... r, did r.lr. l·1cCon·: hav .. ~ docn:nents outside 7.h.:e l\C]er.cy, 

5 
or how do you explai~? 

6 
lir. Colby. I don't believe he has any docum~nts. I hi:!.\'G. 

7 
Bu~ I don't beli"'ve h~ !"las any doct'.il'.ents 

8 

9 
llr. Knoche. Hr.. HcCor:.c '.-lrot::: n::: that m~orar;.dll!-n \..rhile C!"~ 

10 
Agency prainis~s. It 1·1as d;.1rir.g a visit to th~ Agar.cy ar.d h2 

11 

13 
l·lr. Colby. All that says is that t!15y had~'t locat~d it 

14 
by thsn. I thi~k we have located so~~ si~ca t!1at tins. 

15 
Picki~g up o~ a question of Ssnator !!ar~ 

16 

17 
in.conn~c~ioc wi~h the Cuban nissil~ crisis, a~d ~~sn you 

18 
testi£i6d abou~ ~v~lua~io~s pos~-~ay of Pigs a1:d ra~h~r continu~.l ,. 

19 
evaluations of t.~e subject o£ Cuba~ Bu~ I 'take it thos~ \·ler~ 

20 
riot evaluatio~s or rs-~valuatio~s of ths subjsct of assassi~ati ~-

21 
H.r .. Colby. fill I can say is I think that questio~ 

22 
a littl~ obscure. 

23 
I know that after t~~ Bay of ?igs failura th~re was an 

24 
of cf 

25 
th~t a discussion of to ~o .nt:d a proqraN 
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de•!dopsd. C.u"t: u pr.oCJr~ 

was J~velop~d of ~~~ring son~ econonic pr=ssur~ on Cuba, and 

that HilS a natio1:al policy, ;:o~ just a CIA -- keC:?ing an 

ccor.ort:i.c pr,ss ur:: 0:1 Cuba a:1d co:. tL;uL:g to su;:nJort ~~ e 

various ::1,-nents H:1ich might -i!Ve:ntually lead to a change in 

I think sane propaganda prograns were kept up, same exile 

activities H<!re kept up, so::1e trai:ling of tea;ns to be infil-

tra t=d i:1to Cuba Her~ k~pA;: up, so::1~ sabotag.; o:~eratio~s ~ . .,ere 

C0!1tinued. :..:1d those continued over the follo~·Jing several 

mor.ths. 

Right aft~r the 19G2 missile crisis I cannot identify 

right offhand here any particular revi£:1-1 of that -- but I 

knol-l tha':: tha':: \vas a subject of 40 Cor:nittee cOJ~sideratio:;. at 

various tim:e:s. 

Hheth:e:r that included assassir:ation or no~ I ca1~:-:ot sc.y. 

l1y gue:ss, as I say, is that if JOhn r!cCone d.i.rln':: }::noH 

about it, it Has not cover<;d i:1 t:1os.: discussions b&cause it 
• 

\o/Ould be very hard to covo:r th :.rn \d '::hout his being involved . 

Chair;:Jan Church. Ar;: you t2lli::g. us tha ':: f~he r.mch publi-

cized investigation of the CIA, which took place folloHing tha 

D"-Y of Pig::; fiasco, anC. as I rena;-:~ber this ravi:'!'·'' lvas ordered 
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gov-:;rnr:t'"nt at ~!1at ti.r.1=. -- ar.: you t'"lling us '.:h;-:':. i:: the 
i 

I 
f 

course of t'Jat r;;viel~ the l\gency' s i!Wolv€;.f;l;on':. in th,:, assdsir.zc-

tion efforts against Castro nsver came to light? 

llr. colby. I just don't kno;-1, !lr. Chairnan. 'l'hat iG 

.. 
th=. ansHer I hc.ve to give you. I do not k.nm·l. 

I believe the Inspector General r"port after the Bay of 

Pigs docs not ~~~tio~ i~, does it? 

Mr. Brackinridga •. No. 

1-!r. Colby. The report of th.::. CO!l'c'IH::tee that loob'd ir.to 

it, G&naral Taylor, and tl:le 1\ttori:ay G,:neral ar.d som~body .olse 

there Ivan' thr "'"' members of it -- maybe l·:X. Dulles. I don't 

believe that report ;n"Onti0::1·ad it. 

Chairman Church. 
,r--.._ 

Do ·,;a hav.::: a copy o: the Taylor Ri.~Dort? J--
Hr. Colby. I thin)<: it has b>=en made available. Or is 

-----

that a third agency probl~"? 

Nr. Sch1·1arz. That is ano~h~r frus~ration. That on2 has 

btb:::.i1 d~nied to us· or:. the t~cory t~a~; it is part of thr; J\er .. r .. ~dy 

to ge:':: that. 

D08S the CIJ\ have a co"!)y of th=:! Tayloi:.- Repor·t? 

Hr. Colby. I don't believe we do. I know W9 looked for 

it a cou?ld of ysars ago a~d at ~hat time I was toJ.d we djd:1't 

h~ve it. 

kno•.1 I t.r ied to g '0 t: a held of it a:-:'1 told 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 

Docld:32112724 Page 47 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
; 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

14 

15 

16 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

ago th;:;. t lv~ couldn't hav~ 0:1~. 

in thoie. safas in that buildin~. 

I atn not tryin\1 to evad= th, qu.~stion. I a.":l trying to 

say I don't ~hink wa have o~~. It could be. 

l'le havs e. copy of our otvn Ir..sc)ector G=n'"ral' s report 

at that ·~ime. 

Does that contain any mention of the 

assassi~atio~ subj~c~? 

Hr. Colby. ~o, it does not. 

!1r. Sch,_.,.arz. Do you find it puzzling.that·the CIA doesn't 

·have a copy. of the report designed to re.vie·..; its activiti<.:>.s 

in thi Bay of Pigs, a report that led to substantial Presidentidl 

changes in the instructions with respect to your jurisdiction? 

Hr. Colby. Yes. 

Hr. SchHarz. I rnt!all, is an impo::::-tant docu.T-Je:~.t 

1·1r. Colby. Yes, sir. 

l-!r. Sch1varz. relating to the CIA. 

Nr. Colby • 
• 

Yes, sir. -
Senator Scht·Jeike.r. I v;onder if l·!r. ;lcCone has a copy? 

Hr. Colby. I would doubt it. 

Senator SchHi!U:;or. Thilt is Hhy h~ cama in, becaue of ~he.:':. 

l-lr. Colby. Roug!1ly, yes. 

Chairnan Churcl1. In t:1io cours~ of ··the inve:stig<'.tion th<1t 

~hJ.:: took p:!.:.::.;1 i!: tL~ .3::3=.::.:.:.-:--.-.:':.:t o: th~! nz...y o: 
-~ . ~- ~ 
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1 
Wer~ records k~2t, that is to ~ay --

2 
Nr'. Colby. Of contributio~s? 

3 
ChairEJc.n Cimrc!1. no. Did the investigation involve 

4 
writ-::~:1. records? Diu i;t involvi t,;s':.i:no::y tal-:cn und;r oath 

5 
and transcrib~d? Is th;:,re ra1-1 mat~rial relating to that 

6 
inv.esti']'atio:-1 to ~1hich this Co:"lffiittee could gain access? 

7 
Hr. Colby. I don't know the answer to the ~u~stion, ~r. 

8 
Chairman. llayhe Hr. Br.sckinridge ca:-~ help us. 

9 Hr. Breckinridge. I am not familiar ~·lith that study. 

10 I am familiar with the approach tha·t I·< as taken at the time 

11 withi:: our orgar.ization tvhen the I:-,spector Ga:1::oral. -- I uas 

12 not involvad.in that study but I have hsard it discussed 

13 hm·T they approached it. 

14 Their m1d"rstamling of the 3C'.y of Pigs probli<!'l ;-;as the 

15 overall invasion plan and organization for that and conc2ntrat~~ 

16 on that. 

17 · B f 1 ~ 'o fo--. 6 t"." o.~,,;ss'o.-. of r~fRrr>.nce 'to y way o _ exp a!la ~r n L "_ ~ ~ _ _ _ • 

18 

-
19 it came to no ona's att~ntio~ -- sim?lY did not disccver it 

20 at that tine. And it may not have. been by Hay of explanation, 

21 not a justification. It rnay not. hc..v::: been associa-t:2d i:1 the 

22 !;u,-,d::; of th'.'! po!opls ~1ho did knol·l a:bout i ': \vi ".:!1 the inquiry 

23 in~o th= military op~rutio~. 

24 ;.tr. Sclr.·:arz. 

25 
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Hlf 50955 

1 
. Hr. ."nr "c ld::r iclg ~. Right. 

2 
Mr. Schwarz. And ~~. Dulles, at least tha r"cords we 

Put in On N:::;dn~sJa.y, i:.ne.H a'-, out 1.• ~ ;;:.n-" h~- \'la.s ru}).-+,....,L-1." '11 - ;; - ,_ L<. • .) ,:;).<. ....... u. -"::! 

4 
i::volv"d i:J. th,; Bay a:: Piqs. 

5 
been questio~ed by Ge~eral Taylor and Attorney General ~ecnedy -

6 
Is that fair? 

7 
~rr. Breckinridrye. I would assume so. 

8 !lr. Colby. Certair.ly, y.es. nut again, if the focus was 

9 on t~e Military operation, it Might have been that that other 

10 operation .\vas not involved in it. 

11 ?·tr. S<;:huarz. The record f•Jrther shm1s that on ~1ay 7, 1962, 

12 

13 t.;hich the · contenporan:::Ot1S docUi:t=n f:. describing ~hat meetir.g 

14 

15 and o:.-~goir~g O?-::ratio!:, bu~. rath-::r Nas told o-: so::1:::thir!'] lt7hich 

16 Has r..ot call~d an assassi!"'l_c.tio:: hu-t Has call2C a ::>roj =c : . .._ __ 
17 was ld f 

0 

.&-l • ~ • ' f d ... . +-h to o some~.ur.g \·:;uc!l ,.:as r;, ·erre ~o J..r. •.. ~ 

18 is that right? 
• 

19 Hr. Colby. I'!: \~as in th::. past ":.ans~. T.·Jheth:.::r th.ere. , .. ~as 

20 oth-er discussion in that. .-:t~"ti!:'J on this subject ;-1;; just 

21 don • 't kno~ . ..,. 

22 !lr. Dreckinridge. 

23 

24 

25 
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...... __ . ___ ... 

1 
Colon~! Edwards, who was Dir~ctor of Sucurity, undsr whos~ 

2 
suo_~rvisior. tht: firs': r>Ortion of that activity Has carrisd on, 

3 
had withdrawn from~t. 

4 

5 
0:1 a conpar~ .. ::1:::nted basis, a!1.d Colon~l r.:d~·larc.1s die! not kr~o':l 

6. about it. 

7 
~!r. Sch·,.,ar z • Even though it coatir.u'"d to involv" ·th.: 

8 Mafia until early_ 1963? 

9 Mr. Breckinridge. That is corr=ct. Colo:t:l Edwards no 

.10 longer knal1 v1hat was going on. So ~1hen he briefed tha Attorr.:y 

11 Ge.n<:;-al he did not knol-l that this s..-,cor,d operation, this 

12 reactivation of the operation that had for~arly run under his 

13 resoonsibili':.y -- he did not kno•.-; that it •.·las or.going. 

14 

15 Colonel Ed1·1ards a::d Gcr:..sral Counsel Houstor:. as being the 

16 parsor.s Hho •.-~ould go to brief Attorney Gen;::ral :-<ennedy? 

17 ltr. BrQckinridge. I am not sura I kno•,., that. 

18 It would hava bean sorn8oce of higher 

19 authority ~vi ~hi.n t!le CIA; is that correct? 

20 Nr. Ilr.;ckinridga. l·lc have. tried to determi:r.e .. 

21 Nr. Houston, if I und~rs':and it, feels that h-e: Hould not 

22 hav" done this unless he thought tha Dir1=ctor knc\-1, 

23 f.!r .. Sch\Yc.rz .. 

24 

25 
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1 
I gather that it is not all tha~ cl~ar 1n Colonel Cdwar~~· 

2 

4 

5 
:-lu!:lbcr tHo, they did r.ot kr.oh' tha plot for assc.ssir.ation 

6. 
was o:::lgoir:.g, al thou?h in fact it Has? 

7 Nr. Brcckir:r idg.;. Correct .. 

8 Hr. SchHarz. therefore, Attorney General 

9 K.ann::;dy Has giV5.r: the. irnpr-=.ssio.:t tha4:. r.vhatevcr '.</as goir..r_,. on 

10 Has ov.:r; ·is that correct? 

11 Mr. B~ackinridge. I think that is correct as I r~construcJ 

12 it •. 

13 Can we determine than ,.:ho ~vas responsible 

14 for. sele~tir .. g those p-::::!."sons to brief Att.oYr~;::;y General ~er.n~dy, 

15 inst:::c.d of i:;cludin.g in th: group ot.her p:rsc!:s t,.;ho i:~~~.f t-=.he~ ".:: 

16 tho: i·ta.fia part of th= e.ssassinatio:;. attc-..::u;rt ~..,as ongoing? 

17 Hr. !3rackinric1ge. I don't thi:-.k tha-t 1-1e can no\v.· 

18 As l say, there is no wri~t~n record. -
19 Hr. Sch>·larz. \1ho could it he. va b.:oen? l~1l0 1-1as in a 

20 higher position of authority, i:1 a position to rnaka a decision 

21 as to who should brief Attorney General Kennedy? 

22 Hr. Drackir:ridga. 

23 have:. 

24 :!r. sc::v.'<~J:::. 

25 ~lr. B!."·.~C~~ridrJ!:! .. 
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Nay I reconstruct becaus~ much of my undsrs~andi~g is ~~s~ri 
' 

on my analysis of uha': happened and not on clear fc.c':.s. 

l'he FIJI appro<ich"-d Color.<:l .:::d·.-~ards w:1en th,dr invastig<: tie:; 

and incidP.n-:.: in Las Vegas· ~ventually produced his na.'<~e, and 

his conversations, I think~ Here with the General Counsel at 

that time. I cannot reconstruct.bayond that so I really can't 

give you ar:. answer to the specific. question. But the ir.itiativ• 

came fro~.1 the FBI. Colonel Ed,·lards ar.rl tlr. Houston discuss e:! 

it. l·lr. Houston, I have been told, balieves that the Director 

must have kno1·1n. 

Hr. Schuarz: \·ihich Director are l·la talking abou'.:? 

Mr. Breckinridge. Hhoever the Director Has at .tha·:: tir:1e? 

Hr. colby. By that time. 

Hr. Schl·;arz. Of Hhat ag=ncy? 

~lr. Colby. CIA. 

Mr. Brcckinridge. 

He Cons k::le':l. 
~ 

Nr. SchHarz. 

Hr. Breckir.ri.dge. 

Attorney General. 

J.lr. SchHarz. 

Mr. Breckinridga. 

Tha-t Hould have b:::;n ~IcCone~ 

lie o,:>erated on the assCLlltJ'::ion that ::r. 

Knelv t!-Jat they \vere going to bri:f the 

. . I 
ml d 'h" . ·tl',_.t:"~c~cr·, ~ 1e recor O!l ~ 1s 1s very uns~ ~-~ - ··: 

u::cl I ca::.'t clarify i': :!"or yon b~caus: ,,.a h;:v.a ba~n t:-::yi;:q '::) 

aftar 
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18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

' 23 

24 

25 

l'lhen people discusst:d this I·Jith or..-"! anoth,;r, uha'c tho!y 

conv;;y-;d to on., ur.c:ther accurately as to Hhat it was th'!Y l·l"r" 

that we can !:'=construct tha"':: satisfactorily today. 

Mr. Schl>'urz . Is Mr. Edwards still alive~ 
• 

l·1r. :nreckir.ridge. Yes,·h.: is. 

1-ir. Sch1·:arz. Hr. Houston is still alive and is in l'lashir.g-

ton, D.C.? 

l·ir. ·Breckinridge. Yes, sir.-

Hr. Sch1-1arz. Hr. !·lcCone is still alive a~-:d is in 

Hr. eolby •. California. 

1-ir. Schl·;arz. 1·1as !·ir. Helms the :::.uccessor to :-1r. Bissel? 

~ir. Colby. Yes, sir. 

J.Ir. SchHarz. Nell, let's Loave·a place in the record 

wh"re we 1·rill insert it 1-:c.s .:d ther llr. ilcCo:r.e or :-lr. Bissal 

Hho had the job of n .. puty Director 'for Plans in 1-lay, 1952. 

}\r. Colby • 
• -

1-ir. Schwarz. 

}\r. Colby. 
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Ch.:~irman Church. 

now suhg~sts a cover-up, another _cover-u?. It suggests the..'.: I 
I 

those H!10 ~~·~re sele.cted by the higher authority in CIJ\ to 

on the life of Castro t.~at had been concluded. 

It further suggests that they had no knowledge of conti~~i~q 

efforts •~hen undenvay 1 even though presumably th,;ir su~'C!riors 

did hava such knowledge. This leaves the Attorr..ey G£:::1eral i:r·. 

a position of beir..g told about t~e past program and not bein1 

told abcut.the present progr~~. and we know that he later said 

to ce.rtair~ c .. ssistants of his ":!Ja~ he had p.ut_ a s~op to 

assassination att::.'!lpts on Pidel Castro a:-,d he may hav~ ' :Jee!"' .. 

left 1vi th the impression, as a rssul t of this ·meeting, that 

there were no furth;;r atte.:npts. 

further att.empts. ~Ve do!1 1 t k::o~ .. , .. But clearly he was cot tole 

that there were further att""-npts then ur,deruay. 

Senator Horgan. !~ere He told yesterday or the d2.y befol·:o 

yesterday that he kne\v o!: the Cuban majors' op~ration? 
• 

Hr. Schwarz. He 1~ere not told that. 

Hr. Brecldnridge. I cannot clarify the qu~stion com?letely 

but I can introduce a little bit-more. 

'l'lhe:1 th.c discussion occurr.::d Hr. Houston did go er..cL,~f~ 
h <::. 
ft:r: 0:: 

~~i th Gcn~ral Carter 1 ':l~o Has· t!12:1 ths Deputy Director __ .., "' ' \ ~:· .:-- ... 
\. 't-,-/· 

Nr.. :3ch,vc .. rz. t·I~ich discussio~o arc \'11"! t.a l 1-:.ir:q ~bo"ut 11o1 
• ..--?-··· 

Hr. !3reckinri.l<Je. The discussio~ o. bout go i::<f to 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 

Hlf 50955 Docid:32112724 Paqe 55 



1 Gene.ral. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

. . 

To,go·b~ck, tow tho question arose, and it gees far afield, 

John' Hosclli, who Hils the Chicago m~mbcr of th~ Mafia ~>ho 
.. 

arranged the introduc~ion of Giancan~~ the Cuban syndicate 

head, thrcugh.whorn thay initially tried to run this operation 

Giancana had a personal love affair-with a well know entertain~r 

who \'las then in Las Vegas, and :She vJas ruspected by hirn of tr.en 

having an affair with another well knm·m entertainer. 

Giancana went. to Robsrt 1·!aheu, through tvhom ·these introduc-

tions were first made 

Hr. Sdn·mrz. Introduced to the !1afia persor.nel? 

Hr. B~cckinridge. Yes. 

Hr. Colby. Bet1~een CIA and the llafia. 

Nr. Breckinridge. .'\nd asked Maheu to crrilnge to have the 

room of the male entertainer in Las Vegas hugged. They hired 

a .private cetcctivc; who ther. did this. The roorc..mate sturr,:Jlsd 

on the equi?ment, ·the private detective Has arrested, and the 

FBI investigative trail le:d fror:t tr.e p:ivate det-:ctive to !!ar.eu 

to Gianc<1r.a and ev!:'.ntually to CIA. Giancana had insisted that 

Haheu he.lp him because he r.u.d helped 1-!aheu \vi th the ir.troductio:: 

to the head of the Cubar. syndicate, and 1-laheu had then agreed 

to get a private· detective to do it. 

So this aross in the cci:~ext of a domestic violation of 

Hirstz:pr.>in<J lni·IS <:nd tl:e FB.I H:ts i!1vestigating it on that basis. 

3~causc t.hc 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 

NW 50955 Docid:32112724 Paqe 56 



.f: I 
bot!: ,·,f "'hom 

J 
1 third member of the syndicate involved in this, 

2 were hi.sh on the FBI list, as they progressed toHards developing 

3 a p?osecution, they came to Colonel Edwards, the FBI did, and 

4 said what is your position on this. ,The position of the J\gcncy 

5 as stated by Colonel Edwards was we did not want them prosecuted 

6 because it ~JOuld expose what he understood to be this operation, 

7 and I guess the time sequence gets a little fuzzy in my mind. 

8 Hr. Sch1-1arz. Did he tell the Director of the FBI the 

g nature of the operation, or simply he told him it ~<.·ould concern 

10 some sensitive matter? 

11 Nr. Breckinridge. He told him it was an intelligence 

1 2 operation in country, and the 1-!afia ,.,as being used for that 

13 purpose. So in the discussions as it progressed, it dealt with 

14 the wiretap prosecution. Colonel Edwards in discussing it 

15 with us in 1967, according to bur notes, said that they briefed 

16 the Attorney General all the way, but at that time Colonel 

1? Ed1,•arcls, I think by the time they did it, Colonel Eci.;mrds thought; 

18 it was over. So the Attorney General and the FBI were not told 

the c6rnplete story. 
19. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1-lr. scli.1·1arz. They 1~eren 't told the most important part 

of the story, and that was that it was continuing. 

Nr. Dreckinridge. They did~'t know that, that is correct. 

Chail-man Church. So you have here tHo violations of la1.,.. 

Apart from what was told to the Attorney General, you have two 

'violations of law. 

I Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 

One, the wiretap, it Has an 
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1 
H . ' actJ.v_ty 

""" 
that Second, i.t is certainly an Nc may have three. 

2 the basic law prohibited CIA from engaging in, domestic activity. 

3 Mr. Colby. CIA was not invol~ed in the wiretap. 

4 Chairman Chu!"ch. As I understand it, the CIA l-ias involved 

5 because it engaged a private 

6 Mr. Breckinridgc. I am sorry. 

? Chairman Church. l·laybe I misunderstood. 

8 Mr. Breckinridge. We didn't learn about this until after 

9 the FBI found out ·about the Mafia involvement in that \virc'cap. 

10 This 1-1as done by a private detective hired by a private business~a 

11 at the request of Giancana. 

12 Mr. Schwarz~ CIA agents had co~~itted the crime, in this 

13 case,. but not on behalf of .the CIA. . ' 

14. Mr. Breckinridge. No, no. 

15 Mr. Schwarz. Isn't that accurate? 

16 Mr. Breckinridge. No. 

1? 
Mr. Colby. I wouldn't call Giancana an agent, getting 

18 
back to our definitional problems. 

• 

19 
!:!r. Schwarz. CIA associates. 

• 

20 
Mr. Colby. CIA instrument. We had a contact with Giancana, 

21 
obviously, and with Maheu. They decided on their mm to do 

22 
.this wiretapping, or bugging, or whatever it was, without our 

23 
prior knowledge. They got caught. Then they said if this is 

. 
fully investig~te•i and brought out, it will bring out the CIA 

25 
coll<:bor<:ltion on the other sPb~cct, and then 
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11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16' 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

to go and brief the Attorney General to the degree briefed. 

Ch'uirman Church. After ~>·hich the Justice Departr..c:-tt droi'i'"C 

the case? 

Hr. Colby. It was dropped. 

• -

•. ..,..·;~ U') 
.I ''· )I ·, u x;. .. ;l 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

? 

8 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23. 

24 

25 

Ntf 50955 

S;,,-.ator Hart of Colorado. lvas thci Cil\ not conc"rn,d ':lv.•·. 

Giancana tn'ly have told som~t~1i:JfT ahout this Cuban oo=ration t:o 

th• f~mala ~ntertain~r who also m~y have told the ~al~ 

entcr~ai:J.=:'!r? 

Hr. Br.:ckinriclge. No. If I understand lvhat happ~n"-d, 

and I an not·l describinrr t·;hat. 1-lr. :lah"'u .said, ar.d r gat ':his 
. -------, 

Justice~ fror.1 having read some; files at tht: D.epart1ne:1t of 

recently wh.en Hr. !·laheu tried t.o ex~lain to th; FBI his 

position and tri<:d. to provide a ratior.ale for doi1",g this, !"\a 

said I thought thare Has a l<:!ak i:J. Chicago ar.d I Har:tad to h;:;.ve 

the room of this e:nt,:rtainer bugged so I could fir.d out if 

The FBI gave this ':he kin::l of credit I think it t·las entitl;or' 

to. Tbe:y dicL'1't ?aY much a-tt.entio!'l to i-t. This tvas somethi:--.<r 

h<: tried to dev;:lop to justify his involvement. 

Thera is co indication the.':: th~r"' u~r-= a!1Y leaks frow 

Chicago that Ha know of, sowething that he would know of, 

there 1vas no instruction O!l our part for him to do such a thir:q, 

-a~d it Has for another reason Giancana asked him to do it. 

Sar.ator Hart of Colorado. As far as you can t-:11 from the 

r"'cord, th~ CIA 11as not co:1c~rnad ':hat Gi<incana and his f=ale 

friend, or h~r rnala friend, may have blown the Cuban operation? 

Hr. !3r::.:ckinridge.. ~:o .. 

Senator !!art 0f Colo~·,:.do. It t.;as pural~· 1·1ho was 

>·ll. th •.vho·n? 
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1 
H:r. · Dr~cY.L:r idg;. • I thin!': ';:he. t is still th~ 

2 
I HOuld lik;:, to .::.dd one further thino. · :J:'ha ';:: prior to r10 il:'l 

3 
over to brief the Attorney G~neral, th~ gan~ral couns~l did 

4 

5 
understood --

6 
!•l:r. Colby. Ge:n~ral Carter Has Deputy Dir~ctor of the 

7 
Ag<:.r.cy at that: 'tine. 

8 
Hr. Breckinridge:. -- h._., understood the situation ar.d 

9 

10 did brief th=: Dir.;ctor ,. Hho \;as thar;. Nr. :-:ccone. Our notes 

11 1·1rit!:en ia 19G7 say th_,r., is ,·,o indication that General Car"::sr 

12 was briafed on tHe full da~ails o~ the assassination plot. 

13 So ~"hil" he did approve thair goinq ar.d briefing th':: .::>:t':'.orr..e•t 

14 Genaral about t!1is associatior: ;-Jit-.h t!1e. l·lafi2., there is r.o 

15 indication that he was told tha full story then ~ith~r. 

16 Hr. Sch•,1arz. Th"en in Augus"::: of 1963, th•; docun.;,J:t that 

17 you provided for us last ti:ne:, :-lr. Helm's did knm: about the 

18 o~going ap.ration; is that corr~ct? -
19 Mr. Brcckinridge. I t'lin>: by then he k;''"~' that 

20 operation ~as going. \'<->· 
21 1-lr. Sch<~arz. He sent to Diractor llcCcne th;; D'::f,lorandun 

22 

23 GcJ.cral !--=.nn•tlY, which i:-.dicatcd that tha op:ratio:1 1-IC.S cc::~:.Jl::t- :1. 

24 

25 

•-:-·1".-:~,., f) (~·, ,., r5• f'' r~~ ...... 
• I• ' 'J .. , •. · ' '' I ·' ' '' • \,. • • •• A~~ l..o \. "11 • .l l I ,, 
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Htf 50955 

Gcr.sral t!-ls fact ':ha-t the plot ~~as ongoinq. 
' 

Is that a fai~.charactcrization? 

Hr. Col!Jy. I ·don • t kno\.;. 

Mr. Brsckir.ridg~. Could I se~ the namo? 

Chairma:1 Churc!:l. The n~'"":'lo us:s V;::rbs in th-:: past t2.:.s:; .. 

mittir,g a co;oy of 'the m"'-':1orar.c1'-lm concarr.ir.<J the !lay, 1962 

Hr. Breckinridga. !1ay I say first I don't k:1o1.,r. I 

just call your atte:J.tion to the t!"Jird paragraph. 

. 
Hr. Schwarz.· Of tha r.t<omorandum from Dir ic!Ctor !i:lns? 

Mr. Breckinridge. Yas. He Has than D.D. 

rtr. colby. The basic rneiilorandum, of cot:rse, merely 

rafcrred to a sensiti•<e CIA o;:>sratio:. .ar.·:l t.hen ~:-. :1r. !!el:::s 

in the parat]raph says I assume you are at·Jar~ of the natur~ 

of tha operation discussed in th~ attachm~nt. 

Again, this was an attempt not to r"fer on paper to ,.;hat -
it 1.,ras. 

past tense. 

1·lr. Colby. 

Dut the attach~ent refers to it in the 

I agrse . 

is this m~mqr<,ntlu~ fro;n? 
'. _.;. ,_.-;> 

'•., .-· 
::.: '·. 
"-I ,. .· 

Hr. Col~)y. ·t•!1u :!:'·.:t1o,:ar4.1.'."1 u,.: ,:tr~ disc'.tssi~:~T l'!.o~ .. , .')f .!.'' 

'---· 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2t. 

25 

a CO?Y of th" bricfinc; of th~ 2\~t.O:::':H:Y G,;.n:!"~l ir, liay, l9G2. 

~hat? 

Mr. Brcckinridg.;:. This was prepared by another inspector 

and me in l9G7. 

S"'nator i·lorgan. 1·7han you say th.;,re is no indic<J.tion the.~ 

he. knt'.·r, th(:;.t is just an assu;nption on your part, that you 

don't have any positiv8 

'·'- B ' ' . 'd ~">..<., rc.CK~nr:L g.;:, The.~ is correct. 

Ser..ator.·!·!organ. .Th:= truth is you sort of suspect they 

all knew \vha.':: was -goir;<J on. · Don't you thin!~ that is true? 

Mr. Brackinridge. No, not necessirily. 

pe?plc:. directly ir.volve:d i'!"' .. t~~ op:::.ratior:, t~.os::::. that \·ter~ 

I did not interview 

ilr. Biss;,1. I did interviel-l fir. :-larvay • 
• 

He: submitted this r;,;port to then-Director Helms, one copy 

only. l·le did not int<:rvie>-~ h'im. 
,.r 

Nhere his nc .. ine ar,>pear;,d in ~he course of our inquiry \·:e 
·• 

put it in our r~port so 
•.. 

tha:':: ... Tle HOuld st:~ ho~~.; th~ record i!??:;i:rc 1
. 

F 
._ 

to pcopla ~-.·ho appro2.chr.d it _as "We did. 
;: 

/::.··~-?'~. 
[._\ 
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10 

11 
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14 

15 

16" 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I· can • t anslver your qu .. stion. 

Photocopy from 
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c.vid.;.-.cc -!:hat th,:,y.-did kno·,.;, you just assumed tha':. -- you 

dicln'~ assume that t~ey didn't know, you just said thsre is 

no evid.ence? 

Nr. Brsckinridge. 'I'hat is correct. 

Senator Schweickar. 

The docurae:1tation _you collscted and \,•hat you do have 

positively, who was the highest ranking official, according 

to your r;,cords, ~1ho kna1v? 

Chairman Church. According to the positive documents 
.• 

t'.hat you have. of ·knowledge. 

Hr. Breckinridge. First, let m~ say wa did not have 

docu.'Tien.tation. It was basad mostly on ·in-t<;rvie:·:s, this 

period involvi!'.g the llafia. 

. Th=. high,st perso:~ that \-12. understood that kneH durir:g :.:..::..'----

thO! first phas;. 1-1i'.:h 1-!r. Bissel. That we clearly did know 

about it.·· There v;as discussion at one point in l·.'hich 'tr. -
Bisstol, colon=:l Ed~-Tards, the t1>o of the.:n, met 1-1ith I·:X. Dulles 

ar,d had a conv~rsatio;-, in ~vhich I can be.st say there was 

doubletalk as to what th~y wer~ discussing. 

:-lr. Dulles and l·lheth"-r or r:ot l!r. Dulle.s ur.de.rstood. 
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? 
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9 

10 

11 

12. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
' 
' 23 

24 

25 

thil t. 

S&nator Schv~ickar. I'~ left the Agency in 1~61, ~s I 

racall. ·. 
1-lh:n was your ilwe.stigatioa? 

Mr. Breckicridge. Our investigation vas in 1967. 

And our discussion with Colonel Edwards, who ddscrib2d 

this me-:;ting 1·1han i~ occurred i:-. 1960, le:ft us with th; bpr<o::;si ,; 

vlhile they had met with ilr. Dulles, that the cor:versation I·J;:os 

r.ot in pr"'cis-=. terms. As Colonel O::dt{ards said to us, ·~~~ 

didn't usa.any bad Hords, which maant they didn't use the 

Vlord "assas;;ir~at.io:r-.. ,u .b~.t "t;,2y discussed an operation against 

Castro in.such t~rms thaf ~ felt that they had conveyed the 

massage to Mr. Dulles. But th.:rG is room for doubt. 

S . s ' . , ena tor C;.lVlc.~c.< sr .. Once ~1r .. Dulles left the Ag€!!1.CY, ':lhO 

then became the highest ra:1.ki:-.(T person to knm~, according 

to your investigation? 

l·lr. Dreckit-.ridge. If ;.[r. Dulles did in fact ur.ders tand, 

he ·.~ould be the highest person at this point . 
• -S<:nator Schlveicker. At this point. But he left the 

Agency in l9Gl. Five years of assassination atti2.I71?ts t~el).t:; .. o'l~-1'41 
'"' 

after tha'~· 

You conducted an investigation in 1967. l"lhat did· tha.t ~· 

period shmv as to 1-1ho '""-s th"' highest r<:>.nkinq person Nho Y.n~l·l? 

_, 

!-Jr. :lr:::ckinridqe. '·lr: c·!cCone did r,ot knolv until much l<:!.t .r 

until after it waG all ov~r. Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 
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7 
1 

Hr. ·colby. lie kne"' ir. 19 6 3. 

' Mr. nrecki::.ridge. About a past eV~nt. 

3 
~lr. Colby. There was still activities going on.· 

4 
That is right. 

5 
Chc.irnan Church. Can "'"" get th~ answ~r first? 

Excus~ rna. I can'~ give ycu a nore 

? pr.ocisc answ"'r because sorn-:timss th-: r~cord that 1-1e 1·tera ableo 

8 to r:::co·~3truc".: is·' not pr:::cisa and i:: son~ in.sta!'lc~s not at all 

9 

10 Houldn't "t:hc.~ beth~ k=y issu~ of 

11 . . 1 . _._ . J-. your wno e 1~ves~1ga~1oa, anu you m~an to say you can'~ tell 

12 ine? 

13 Mr. Bracki~ridg,;, ~o, sir. 

l4 S~~ator Schw~ick~r. I a~ flabb~rgastsd. 

15 :-Ir. nrecldn:cidge. 

16 ·;~ "~r · cJ • g ~" · J.·-v~-'-J.'ga<-lo .. "or· '·'r ' ...., '"'- ':! QJ.,!1 -Oit:! J.• .._,.,::)- ............ ~· .0. a~ .. 
I!:l~s as thd Dir~ctor. 

18 

19 i:1 the cours~ of 011r iuv~stigatic~. .. • 'd ·.:2. Cll :::.ot 

21 w~~~ availa~le to us. 

23 

24 

:-:., · ..,,,~s· <-1' CJ" <-1' o-
u.l J... - - ~- 'l' 
r ;;;co~:"i'"!'l ;!!1qa t~ o :-.: ,, 

25 

Htf 50955 Docl<l: 32112724 Page 66 



l 8 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 II 

we cou~d vll1a t happ,nt!d. 

Hr.':!elms •.vho lbld it. 

Photocopy from 
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And the report want one copy o&ly to 

W= had only one discussion. The 

Inspector General then may have had others. We had cnly one 

discussion wlth l1im, which was when we gava him the first 

portion of th~ report, bacause we investigated thres different 

1 assassi!12'~tion plans, as N::: described t~~m ".:~len, ar~d our disc"Jssic. 

with hil<1 had to do t·lit!l the- approach He had taken, a:'!.d 11;, 

as b~st \1~ could· reco~struct it~-

So we ~~re repor~i~~ ~o :1r. 

It was in o~s CO?Y 

only, an~ quits' fra~kly in 19G7 wa ~xp~ct~d t!1at it ~ould 

Sana tor 11o:<dal e. :low, vou say it is ~ot cl~ar wh~t·:~r 

Dull .;s kr:c;·.-;, ~~~o,....-\.,p~,.,.., (:_ro~ cJsl·or~ J 8
_.-....---·-

,,,_ .... c. •• ~ct ... " ... •• -· -- 1-=-
';:h<: Exacutive Director d?.t=d 2/15/72, Hhich sta-::es, I quat,;: 

• 
~-

"w&ra !lessrs. Dull~s, Biss~l, Colonel Ki~g, Colo::~! 
.... ~.--

S•, ~f; ld C"dt.f'"'Jra:je! t·Jl'lll"?.T':'\ !lar'l'-'1 J-m~~ p o•~o..,.-.-~11" c.nd L1::::J... ... c t _, ·•'"" .Jt - -•tl .... c.: .. I c...-.;..) .. \...-. ~~•.~-- I •· 

attor~~ys for ~ob~rt i~a~a~.'' 

Mr. Bracki~ridga. ~tr. Osbor:l is · . ..Jri ~ir:g -:.h.:t-t on th= he. sis 

O"r .,'1'·-ctl~~-l·o-·· 111·~·1 Colon~l r·,l .. p-:r·<'- _1._-.ft u." \·,'1·'"-". •_-'_•It's ••• •• ··.c.:.::r:..:.i; J., '-• ... ...J ..;,.-, ·•-' .... ~ •.o •~--~~ .-..l - .I . .- ......... - , ....... . 
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Colonel Edv1ards b"'liev:s that :tr. Dull as u~derstood the 

corlvc::rsa tion. He also said tha~ he ~ngaged in doulJletalk so 

that there was room for misunderstanding. 

Hr. SchV{arz. I sho·.-1 you a docuner.t stal7l?ed 0 D 12, h ;;ad ~d 

John Ros-;,lli a:.d ask you \lhat it i·s. 

.V.r. arscki:-.ridg;,. 'T'' • • -.. n~s ~s <>. 171=-.010 in the Office 

of Sscurity d;;scribir.q John ?..os,.;J.li, 1-1:10 is the first of ':he 

8 m:.:-:1b:rs of th,;: S}'!!dicate lvho lvas us"d to arrange the introdt:c'~i:::i-. 

9 to t.'1~ he.ad of the sy~dicata in Cuba. 

10 l-lr. SchHarz. 

11 Mr, Breckinrjdg~. I am not sur=. 

12 in 1973 but I Hould hav<: to check. 

13 Hr .. Sch~va:cz .. Do:s it r~fcr to a Castro assassir:c.tion 

14 

15 

16 I ~hink it raf<:rs to tha Mafia. 

17 Hr. Sch•.-:ar z . Do you.hav=: a:1.y doubt, in fact, ".::-tis is 
• 

18 . - . . 
rt::f:::rr~ng to -the assassl.r-~ation .:=ffcrt i:1volving ~~aheu, :Roselli, . ,- -~-~ . 

~-. 
. t..:-'.-

19 Traffican~d, in connection with Castro? ~ ~ 

20 1-Ir .. Br:::=ckir:.ridg::;.. That is corr:::::ct. ·-
·. -.. ...... _,.-

21 1-"tr. Sch'.·lu.rz ~ Ar~d do~s .this doc\.l!'"aent pr-=pz.red by th-a 

22 Office of s~c~rity state "the DCI Has brie!~d and gav~ his 

It does. 

25 

il 
ar. Schtvarz. 

-. 
Htl' 51J95.5 Docld.: 32112724 Page 68 



I 

1 
ll 10 . That ~vas Hr. 'oulles. 

2 
~ Mr. Sch>o~arz. Noor, therefore, either ~!r. Dulles did ap9rov,1 

3 
•.-1hich th"' docu.<:tent says, or SOf'lebody wrote a document in 

4 
connection w~th the investigation which irresPonsibly says 

5 
Hr. Dulles approved. 11hich is th~· case? 

6' 
!1r. Br=:cki::ridg-:. I don't t~ink that either is necessarily 

7 tha cas_,. 

8 Tlle unclersta;-:.ding of th'!. o;:fice of Security is that gr. 

9 Dulles does know or did know. The question that was raised 

10 in the courS~ of our ir:.quiry ~·las t~at t!-1~ r..c.ture of the m;:et-J ng 

11 as described to us raised a question of doubt. That \1e did 

12 not resolv-e. 

13 Chairnan Church. I think if wa accept your testiDony 

14 that th:::re ':las at leD.st an :le.:~:::r.t of doubt as to ~vh:::th:::r or 

15 

16 Mafia, and its purpose, to assassinate ~~. Castro, lat's get 

17 After Mr. nullas left 
• 

18 savsral more plots \var"' form"'d ir.volvinq the CIA and havi::g 0~:·-z-i~,) 

19 to do t.·tith suhscgue..:1~ a~te;npts c::. the li'!:e o£ Cast.ro. ;::. 

20 Now, wha~ do~s yotir i~vastigation sho~1 acd wl1at can ycu 

21 tell us with respect to th9 highest officials in the CIA, 

22 follo·,-:i::'] the. d"'parture of '!r. Dull'O!S, •.vho r.1ay ha'/a had )::1oc·:L.":s ' 

23 of thes" 0:1goi::-.g opc:::a tio:1s? 

24 ~~. Brackinridga. 
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( r, 

Senator Sc!n~eick~:::. . Ani! \·Tho 1-1as th~ Director at that 
-._.../ 

Chairman Church. 

Hr. 3rec;kinridgc .. The operation was attually r2activ~t~d 

in April of 1962. It Has plar.n"'d to be reactivated prior to 

that but the employee who had res?onsibility for it did not 

get free u~til April of '62 whan he actually reactivat~d it. 

Th-=r<! is no indication tha.t anyo:.e above the l<:v:l of Nr. 

Biss~l i~ 1961, at t!12 ti~e that t~is was discuss2d, t~er~ 

is no in::lication that at:yon;; above his lev-::1 k;:-:e~·l that 

. -- ·-·---- .' 
it over and a tt"-'-npted to ru:-. it again through th"' balat'.Ce 

of 1962, afte::: April. 

•·!r. Scl'n.;arz. 

did h<: not? 

i~r. Brackinridg~. 

lat~r ?Oint . 

• 
--:~.'he: C0!1fusio:-., as p.::.rha?s t...'t:: discuss~:! -th-: o~!-l:~r dc..y, :-~T .. 

Heli'ls signed off on a ?rcj"ct ':!"!at \vas origi;:ally 

by :-Ir~ Diss-::1 call.;.d ZR ni£1-;!, and ~~ Rifle. t·!as a 

ini -'.:iz:.:t '2d -------­proj~~,f- ,-

Hr. Bisscl H2.S quot::d as saji:-,g '•!as at th.:; urg:!:cy of th~-
._, 

It 1-1as nad-£: no mor~ S?"'oific t;,an that. ~·Ia 

"· ·- •. ~, r""' 

ZR Riflt was d~scrib~d as an ~x~cutivs ac~io~ c2pabili~y, 
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1 
12 th (::)!\. 

2 
... !-1r. 

3 Biss~l ar.d origi~aily it continued as a separate action from 

4 
the Castro op"'ration, but 1!r. Harvey Has also given that 

5 responsibility, and for all. intents and purposes they beca~e 

6' 

? Hr. Helr.ts \vas the p-:rso:t 1-1!10 forr.w.lly approved Z!'( Ri::le 

8 as a project. ZR. Rifle had a dual purt:>OSf! thet has r:.ot .b<=cn 

9 . clarifL.d by our inquiry. It a~;:Jaromtly t{aS in fact used for 

10 the stated ~urposes, as far as organizational activiti~s went 

11 

1? 

13 which meant that rather than the usual vouchers su?porti~g 

l4 expe~ditures, that the officer involv~d would si~?lY certify 

15 t.ha-:. f:.he mon~y had b:::::.:1 spen-t and t!1is \·:auld h.; accec~::d. 

16 It :"1ad a project. a."10U::'.t of some dollars, S7S0') - SlO,Q0') --

1? sor.1;::; of it to includ: th.:! salary of a!"!. ag:;.nt, so::1~ t.o i:-~clud:·: 

18 • 
c;>P::=r'?..ti!l.'J cx:pi:!nscs .. 

19 So Hr·. lL;lns' mai!~ appeara:::.ce in th.: ap?roval cf ZR Rifle 

20 

21 familiar 1dth th"' Castro o;:>"'ration. 

22 1-lr. SchHo.rz. Dscaus~ of the dual purpose of Rifla, Rifle 
·.-·_., -._ 

23 meacs bot~, rifle fil~s ani used rifies? 

24 !lr. Drc:cki::r idg"'. 

25 ~!r. Colby. 
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there to tha~ kicd of associatioc. 

~~. Breckinridg6. I told you that I would look for wh~c 

:-lr. H<:lr:ts' name first clearly appeared a!ld I haven't <l.on;, that. 

I was out of _tm.;:1 yastarday. 

l1r. Sch·.-~arz. Do you hav-= the· r:t<o.rno of February 1962 

"authoriz =d llillia!Ol !larv.-oy by ffi"'--'!10 to handle the proj c:ct on 

a special basis''?: 

llr. 3r;,ckinrid'};:. Do I haV£: a co;_::>y of that r:renorc.::du::t? 

i-!r. sdnvarz. Yas. 

!·1r. Br :::c!:ir.r iclg ~. It is in ~h2 fil~s and we can ratri~va 

Chair~c.!"' .. Church .. Mr. 9iss~l was th~ Depu~y Dir~c~or of 

Th~ r~cord would i!:Jica~~ tha~ h2 kn~w of ~h6 r~-

• 
of 1161. 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 

If I ~ay go ba~kr it \·:as in tha fall 

------
. _., 
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2 

Hr. s·chwarz. November 1961? 
Photocopy from 

Gerald Ford library 

_Mr. Breckinridge. I think that is probab~y correct. It 

3 was in the fall of 1961 that Hr. Harvey ~n.s given this assignme:-t• 

4 by Hr. Sissel. I think Hr. Bis~;c: left in 1962. I am n.l-:. sure 

5 of the dates, So Nr. Bissel l·;ould have known at that tine. 

· 6 But I am not sure after that. 

7 Chairman Church. Helms succeeded l~r. Bisscl as chief 

8 of operations? 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Nr. Colby. Deputy Director of Plans. 

Chairman Church. Deputy Director for Plans. 

Your record shows that Helms had knowledge of the ZR Rifle 

operation, 1.;hich, among other things, 1~as to develop an ,,xecu t' .... l_ 

capability vlhatever that means. Presm:wbly that rne;:ms a 

14 capability tci cond~~t an ~~sassination if ~nd when authorized 

15 by proper authority? 

16 

17 

18. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Mr. Breckinridge. That is my understanding. 

Chairman Church. Is that.ycur understanding? 
.... :~-c;· 

...1-lr. l:lreckinridge. Yes, :sir. 

Chairman Church. Do :/our' records sho•,; that, or is that 
I . 

based upon '1hat has been revc.a.J.ed through· your interrogation?. 
' 

.• ·i-< ..... 

Mr. Breckinridge. Fi:rs:t;:let me go buck and clarify, then 

Hr. Heln::; i:!pprovcd 'z.R Rifle, l>hich the record shoHshas the 

'responsibility of sb:i'jling codes~ essentially. 
2~ . ' .. 

25 Ny undorst3nding, from my intervio1.;s, is· that ZR niflc h:~d 
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1 also the responsibility for executive action capability. That 

2 is ~ difficult phrase. 

3 The record docs not shoH that Mr. llclr.~s lmm" vlhen he approv c1 

4 the proje.:t that it had this dual role. So from that po.'.n·:: of 

5 view, I have a record that shows wh_at the project Has supposed 

~ to have been as far as its open description, though classified, 

7 and the ,result of our intervie•.;s. '"'i th !·lr. Harvey which tell the 

8 other story about executive action capability. So it does not, 

9 the record does not sho1·1 that 1-lr.Helms at that time kne1v Hhat 

10 that 1·1as. 

11 Chairman Church. If Harvey knew that it had this other 

12 a~pect, who would have told him to develop such a capability, if 

13 it were not his superior? 

14 Mr. Breckinridge. I think that is a logical conclusion, bu~ 

15· I was distinguishing '~hat the record sh01~ed and Hhat our iy;tervi.s•·:s 

16 developed. 

17 Chairman Church. Didn't you ask Harvey in interviewing 

18 him !\!hether or not Helms had told him to develop this cap<JbiiTtj; 

19 as a part of the zn Rifle? 

20 Didn't. you ask him 11ho told: him to develop this capab3.lity, 

21 
or did he do it on his own? 

22 Mr. Dreckinridge. Your question is a very proper one, and 

23 my difficulty is with the record which goes back to what nissel 

24 instruct~d Harvey to do. 

25 ~lr. Sclllv.:trz. Defore Helms took t11c job,· Di.sscl b) lu l!'-!r•:c~· 

I 
I Photocopy from 

Gerald Ford Library 
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1 to take, charge· of the Castro assassination project? 

2 'Mr. Breckinridge. Bissel told Harvey to create the cxccuti 

3 action capability • 

4 Nr: Schwarz. But he also told him to take charge of the 

5 Castro assassination project usirig th~ Mafia; isn't that 

6 correct? 

? Hr. Breckinridge. Nm;, there is no record except the 

8 record that came from our intervie\vS on this score. All I 

9 am trying to do is dra1v the distinction between Nhat the reccrd 

10 shows and wh~t our interviews,developed, and there are gaps 

11 in thii t. 

12 Chairman Church. Your interviews shm; that Hr. Bissel, ''"-o 

13 preceded !!elms, told Mr. Harvey to develop an executive action 

14 capability, which was a capability to assassinate if and when 

15 order·~d; right? 

16 llr. Breckinridge. That is correct. 

1? Chairman Church. And your records shmv that !!r. Bisscl 
• 

18 also ~nstructed Harvey to take over the Castro assassination 

19 attenpt, ,.;hich I·: as connected ~d th a continuing relationship 

20 bet\,·een the CIA and the !·!afia? 

21 Hr. Breckinridge. I think that is a correct assurr.ption-, -

22 yes • 

23 Chairman Church. 1:0\ol, lvhen do your records shew that 

24 bec.:~mc alvare:of Harvey'!: l>hole assig:1r.1ent as given him by 

25 
1
ni::;scl? Photocopy from 

Gerald Ford Librarv 

l!c l:r.s 
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Mr. Brcckinridge. I don't have the accurate date, l-ie h::~vc 

' 
2 the 16 August 1963 memorandt~. I promised ~r. Sch~arz that I 

3 would try and find the date, and I was out of town yesterday 

4 and simply didn't do it. But I ho.ve to go through the r,.;c ·.)rd 

5 to find the earliest date that we have, and I simply have to go 

6 into the record to dig this out. 

? Senator Schweiker •. Do your records show the date of when 

8 the actual latest assassination attcmp~ was finished? 

9 Mr. Schwarz. For Castro? 

10 Senator Schtveiker. Yes. Nhen was that timefra..,e, roughly? 

11 Hr. f,lreckinridge. You are talking about the Nafia connecti• 

12 . Senator Schweiker. No; I a.'!\ talking about when did ·,;e 

13 finally cease and desist in attempting to assassinate Castro, 

14 from your records? 

15 Mr. Breckinridge. Let me, if I· may, and I don't mean to 

16 6onfuse the issue -- the Mafia connection from beginning to end 

l? was an attempt to assassinate Castro. The operation was called 
• 

18 off finally in the Spring, perhaps Fe~ruary, of 1963. 

19 Senator Hart of Michigan. l·lha t year? ,,. '-~-- ---

-.-

20 Mr. Breckinridg2. 1963. 

-· 
21 l-lr. Sch\varz. That is the }:afia part? 

22 Mr. Breckinridge. Yes, sir. The Cuballa Associat~on ~as a 

23 1 different origin • 

24 Chairman Church. First, \vho culled off the ~!afiil orcratio~ 

25 ~!r. Brcd:inriclge. l\s ncur as I could tell, Harvey-
• 
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Chairman Cli'..lrch. Harvey? 

Mr: Breckinridgc. Harvey. llar•;cy decided that it coulc:
1 

• t 

succeed. Harvey ~as leaving the country for a foreign assi gn:c.2n · 

and in conversation ~<~ith Fbselli- Roselli \vas the man 1·1ho \vas 

in the f.lafia through 1-1ho::1 the J\gcncy had continued to work 

and Roselli agreed tl1at nothing was happening, nothing could 

happen, and it should be called off. We don't have a record 

that Harvey went any1-1here for approval. This doesn't mean th.:.t 

he may not have discussed it, but I don't have the record of it. 

So Harvey in his conversation with Roselli, terminated the 

operation. 

Senator Hart .of Colorado. The r:1emo 1-1hich He s;o:.-1 at the 

last session, 1-1hich r·don't know we officially have, ~r. Colby 

mace it available to us -- 1·1as a wrap-up of the \·;hole thing, o:: a 

rr.eno to the files, and I can't recall nmv who did it. 

---·~ 
Hr. Schlvarz. That is the one referring to the mecl~ . 

. - ·---
with Robert Kennedy that \ole spent so:;,e time !coking at. 

·., ..... ....,..... .. ·· 
Senator Hart of Colorado. That was the Sheffield-Edwards • 

• emo \vhich say \·lith the collapse of the Bay of Pigs invasion 

r·per<:~tion, no further atteJC?t ''as made with the i-lafia. 

't directly to the Bay of Pigs. 

It tied 

Hr. Colby.. 'i'hat ~1as the first phase. There w<:~s a second 

)hasc that followed with the :.tafia. 

Chain:1an Church. l·:e no•,• kno·.v from •.vhat you have said th.'!t 

li::rvcy Cillled off the :-l<tfia connection, and \''c don't kr.o<v 1·/hcthct· 

Photocopy from 
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1 that was done td th the knovlcdge or authority of anyone nore h: 

2 plac;.cd in the Cii'1. 

3 Hr. Breckinridge. I don't knm1. 

4 Ch.:<i.rman Church. .Z\11 right, after Harvey left the coL~ntry 

5 Hho Has t.o'1en assigned to undertake .the subsequent efforts again 

6 the life of Castro? 

7 Mr. Brec~inridge. This brings us to Senator Schweiker's 

8 question. A man by the name of Orlando Cubella, who had been 

9 met in /·le:dco City by the Agency in 1961, ;vho had been one of 

10 the leaders of the anti-natista groups and held the rank of :·:ajar 

11 in the Cuban.army, that is the highest rank they have, Cubclla 

12 was an M.D. atid had been a youth leader and attended yout~ 

13 conferences around the world, and v1as met first in l!exico City, 

"' ; 14 and later h~ was met in Scandinavia on several occasions. ~nd 

.. 
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15 the conversations during these various meetings had to ~o ~it~ 

16 

17 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

CubelJ.a's desire to have a change in Cuba, and the attes;;:t: en 

the ,'\gcncy people 1~ho r.ct 1~ith him to explore his ability ':o 
. ' ... 

' '·' ' I -_, /•-.' 

subs ti tut:e a. governr.:en t as we 11 as be able to overthro1~ the· ·- · 

existing government. '._\ 
• :.._J 

These conversations 1,·ere very general, exploratory, ana··- . 

non-productive. 

In one of the early meetings with Cubell~, he talked about 

eliminating Castro, and the· ~\gen!==Y er.1ployee used the l<ord 

<tssassir.ation, 1-:hic!1 uas reported back as beir.g an offensive 

1vord to Cubella, ·and instructions tvcre issued ·that Cubellu '-'<lS 

~, ... .,r.!"'o. -.... .-............. - ...... ... Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 
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1 not to be· given a mission of elimination of Cas.tro or unyone 

2 else. 
' 

3 He was met· in' October of 1963, at which time he made the 

4 proposa~ that he wished to have .Kapons ~lith ~;hich to cor:.n,_;_t 

5 an assassination, and this proposal Has reje<;:ted. 

6" He continued to speak in these terms 1 and finally 
1 

I can:wt 

7 give you the level of approval -- that might be at the level 

8 of llr. Fitzgerald -- and I don't recall 1-1hich job Nr. Fitzgerald 

9 had then, Hhether he headed the Cubnn Task Force or 1·rhether he 

10 had become ~~ 

11 Mr. J:no·che. He replaced Harvey. 

12 Mr. Sch•.>arz. · He did meet \·lith this man and gave hin a 

13 weapon or poison pen with which to kill Castro? 

14 Mr. Breckinridge. Fitzgerald did not give him the pen. 

15 1-!r. Schh'arz. But discussed the subject? 

16 Nr. Breckinridge. I was considering the question of 
' 

17 level of· authorization, and I don't recall. I would assume 

lB Hr. Fj. tzgE!nild Has the highest leve 1 of au.thorization that, :f ':.,c.; .. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

kno1~ of. 

Chuirman Church. And Fitzgerald's position at that £i!!:e..? 

Hr. Breckinridge. I 1~as questioning •.;hether he had -- he 

had three jobs in fairly quick succession. Whether he replaced 

Harvey as head of the Cubun· TasY. fo;::ce, then he bcca~1C Chief of 

•:\ill·!, the i·:estern Her.1isphcrc Division, and then he bccar.~c fo!: 

a short time Deputy Director of· PL:ms. 

·-- -- ~·- ............... ~ - ... ...-... 

B11t he died of a hnart 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 
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1 attack. I don't know whether he had at that time-- it would 

2 be in October of 1963. 

3 l·lr, Colby. I think at that time he was either head of the 

4 Cuban fur;::c or Chief of the i-lestc'e~n Hemisphere Division. 

5 Chairman Church. Hill you get that for the record? 

6 Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

7 Mr. Breckihridge. The decision was taken to try and g1ve 

8 Cubella s01~e instrur.1ent. ll ball point pen 1-1as designed that 

9 could be used as a syringe. Because Cubella was a doctor, the 

10 pen was given to hir.t in Paris on the 22nd of tlovember, 1963, 

11 Hith the suggestion that he use it. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Chai:::m.::~n Church. By 1·1hom was the pen givr:n? 

Nr. Breckinridge. It.1vas given by a case officer of ti1e 

Agency. In fact, Cubella refused to take it. 

report, we thought he accepted it, but I've since le2rn~C: he 

refusE~d it .. He said it was not practical. 

Because he 1-1as a doctor it 1vas suggested that ~e could 

acqui.<:e tlic material to put in the pen, but he refused to ac:::~pt 

it. 

Conversations continued, and finally the.Agency arranged 

to put do1m t1·1o caches at sea off the co<J.st of Cuba, one of 

which had '''capons in it, one of 1·1hich had just genera]. equip:::e:-t t. 

Senator Scln.;eiker. Could ci thcr ·of those invol v.: the story 

that appeared in the press under Colonel Prouty's :statcsent? 

Mr. Br~ckinridgc. No, sir.· 

[ Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 
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1 Senator Scin;eiker. Did that come later, Colonel Prouty-l 

2 Mr. Brcckinridge. We still don't know what Colonel Prouty' 

3 statement refers to~ 

4 Hr. ~;noche. Prouty's allegJ.: ions go buck to 19 59. 

5 Senator Schweiker. l·lhat? 

Hr. Knoche. 1959, late 1959 and early 1960. 

7 Hr. Breckinricgc. ~~·e arranged to have a Cuban refugee 

8 leader meet Cubella ~n Spain, at lvhich time he gave him an 

9 additional weapon. That would have been in February of 1964, 

10 I think. 

11 Chairman Church. \·1hat kind of \.;capon was given to him? 

12 Xr. nreckinridge; It is my recollection it was a rifle. 

13 I am not sure of that. 

14 Cubella continued to have conversations and meetings fro2 

15 time to time as he came out of Cuba; and finally in the middle 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

of 1965 the decision was taken to cut off contact lvith him 

be~ause there were serious questions about the security of his 

• +- • . organ;.za _:ron. 

lie was arrested, I thin~L I t.'link I have gotten my da tcs 

right. It is subject to cor:::-ection. He 'n'as arrested in the 

early part of 1966 ,and tried, made a confession, had a public 

trial, Hhich Has reported in the press. -··- .. :- ·: ~ 
._, ... 

',' 

I \·IOndcr if I might check those dutcs? i.:._ 
1 '~' 
\ ·-) 

-
. ' .:~·· / 

Chairman Church. Surely. \. ~-./ 
"'-..... ___ , ..... -

l~llile you check those dates, perhaps ~lr •. Colby could 

Photocopy from 
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1 I explain how it was during this period that Cubella \•/tiS able 

2 to return to Cuba and travel to Europe. 

3 I assume he 1·1as able to return to Cuba? . 
4 Hr. r:olby. He was a Cuban officer at that til".e, and 

5 apparently loyal to Castro. !le would go out on various trips 

6- and things like that, and we would meet him there. 

? Hr. Sdmai;z. He WilS the man l·:ho met with ~-!r. Hunt in 

8 Madrid? 

9 Hr. Colby. ·He met with a friend of Hr. Hunt. A Cuban e:<i2 

10 met Cubella in 1-ladrid. That is \·:hen the weapons were handed 

11 over. 

12 1-lr. Schwarz.· \'las Mr. Hunt in ~ladrid at that time? 

]3 1-!r. Colby. Yes • 

14 
Nr. Breckinridge. ~lo, because this man by the nc.;clC of 

I 

15 I Artimo, met Cubella in !!adrid in Dece:rber of 1964, 

16 -1 February 1965 he Made the delivery of t!'!e \veaEJons. 

and in 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

not assigned there until the middle of 1965, after this was 

over. 1·1e,don't knmv 1-1here that story came from. -
11r. Colby. Hunt and .'\rtimo are .very close, and he is the 

godfather of one of their children, and things like that. He 

lmay have told. him about it. 

Chairman Church. During this period you have described, 

v1hen these various contacts ;:ere nadc lvith Cu.'::c;lla, Hho .,,as 

the hig:JCst officer •.dthin the CIJ\ l·:ho had kno~'ledge of t:he::;c 

,contacts <:~nd_Hhc v.ut!Jorized them to be rnndz, 
25 
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1 investigation shows? 

2 Hr: Drcckinr idge. I don't lmo1~ the level at Hh ich the 

contacts Here knoHn. I would assume that the continuing contac 

4 Here knmn1 at a high level, but I have to assume that, and this 

5 goes to a poirit \vhen Senator Sch1-1eiker was asking the question 

6 at the last tine. This is the last instance that we know of 

7 in Hhich ussassination ;·:as involved. 

8 Senator Schweiker. That is, both your records and your 

. 
9 interviews indicate that this was the last kno1-m activity, 

10 according to Y?ur investigation? 

11 Mr. Dreckinridge. That was specifically related to 

12 ,castro; 

J3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Senator Sclmeiker. And that da tc w.&s '.-!hen? 

nr. Dreckinridge. l·iell, our contact Hith t~e Cubella gro:.:;) 

was broken off in June of 1965. 

Senator Schweiker. June of when? 
.. -.• j 

1965. 
.:_. , 

':·r·' Hr. Dreckinridge, 
l ~} ·~. ·-- .. .-:· 

I rlon't want to confuse you, but I would like to intrcGucc ' . 
- . ~:l!. •. 

a consideration that relates to this. 

~airman Church. Before you do that, I have asked what 

your i."'>v=tiga tion sho·.-~s is the highest officer who kne\·1 and 

under ><h=c authorit}' ·these co!":tinuing conte~cts h'cre Jeade, und 

23 !you said :you assu;;:ed it r.mst have been kno·,.;n to hiqhcr <lUtho:·it·;. . -

25 

:-lr_ Dred:inridge • r· said that abcut the ccntacts. !1bont 

the contacts, 1 assur.:etl this •,.ras kno1m :ui.rly high in the ll.c;cnc:r. 

, 'I , •. ' 1]·'[) r··) '. '­
" " 
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1 Chairm;:m Church. The contacts and their purpose? 

2 Mr. Dreckinridgc. This is a distinction I want to make. 

3 The peopla Hho .v1e:::-c involved, and this is difficult --

4 but their statement of state of m~nd, and your interpretation, 

5 may be different things. But the people •.vho were involved 

6" considered that the purpose of the association with Cubella 1;::~s 

? he \·;as a man uho \·las high in the Castro government, he wa·s a 

8 man 1·1ho represented a dissatisfied element, he had people \vho 

9 agreed with him, and the hotJe was that this could be develof?·:>d 

10 · into a group. in Cuba that in some way could replace the govern-

11 ment. 

12 The conversations \·lith Cubella 1vere really :1ot productive, 

13 and Cubella wanted de~onstration of support, tangiblP. su7~ort, 

~ 

; 14 and the conversations progressed to the point that he wanted 

M 

" 0 
0 .. 
..; 
0 
c 
0 ... 
c 
51 
~ 
.; 
.,; 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

24 

equipr:lent 1-1ith •,.;hich he could cor:unit and assassination. 

In the ::-tinds of the people who dealt \vith him, the qu2stioi1 

of assassination was not uppermost, so ·much as it Has to give 

hira a material der..onstration of support. -
I don '.t mean to be trite, but the United St2.tes or th"e 

iigency has in the past provided 1vcapons of one kind or <mother 
,, 

I 
to people, paramilitary. In the minds of these people, however 

credible t6 you this disti11ction is drawn, so assassination 

becarr.c a consideration, but ussassinaticn had 

objective; 

I am sorry, one r.orc point. 
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The point at 1-1hich they began to provide ,,·capons to him 

should have required higher level approval. I don't kno1v what 

the level of approv~l was. 

Mr. Schwarz. It should have under the normal procedu>:es? 

\.-. .d Hr. Brec .. J.nrJ. ge. Yes, sir. 

Chairnan Church. At one point a mee~ing took place and an 

agent of-the CIA gave him a ballpoint pen that had been special2 

designed to camouflage a syringe, and gave it to him with the 

recommendation that it lvould be filled \·lith poison and used ::o 

10 kill Castro. 

11 Are you saying that the agent may have done this Hithout 

12 the knoHledge of the Director or the Deputy Director for Plans·, 

]3 sor..eone high in the ."'.gency? 

14 Hr. Breckinridge. tio; I am saying there should have bee:< 

15 authorization. I don't knm·1 the level of that authoriza tier:. I 

16 merely tried to draw a distinction because it is a question raise 
' I 

17 in··my mind, it Has raised by Senator Sch\~eiker 's question -- •.>he:-i 

18 1 was 0e Last attempt of assassination? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

11 

This developed to the point 1-1here assassin?..tion •..;as 

involved, and this 'lias the last such interest that we knolv of. 

Senator Sc!"nveil:er. Are you saying after the incident that 

St:!nator Church just asked you about, at t.'1at point the enr:hasis 

shifted fran assassinating hin to replacing hin? 

Is th~t what you are- trying to tell us, or did I miscon::;trt..::, 

that, too? Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 

~ : : 
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1 Mr. nreckinridge. No; I urn confusing the issue by trying 

N 
0 .. 2 to dcsc~ibc the state of mind of the people who were involved i 

• • 
~ 
• c 
0 

f 

3 the. operation. 

4. chairman Church. He don't e':en know who were in vol veri. 

5 tell us that. 

6· !-lr. nreckinridge. 1\s far as I kn01v, Hr. Fitzgerald would 

7 I be the highest .level that I kn01·1 \·:as a\vare of this. 

8 Chairnan Church. t·;hat \'las his position? l·le are back to 

9 that·. 

t. 5 10 Hr. Colby. Chief of the h'estern Hemisphere Division. 
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12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 • -
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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S~nator Horgan. 

Hr •. Colby. Yes, 

Is he do=ad? 

sir. 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 

Hr. Bro=ckinriC:g.,. ':'h~ problc:n f:ha i: you are h2.ving, \·lhich 

is one i:ha·t 1-12 have, is recor.strLctir.q certain asp2cts of this, 

quit a frankly, and w~ hava atte.'11ptc:d to· n"COl!Struct it> !Jy the 

record, whare thd record supports it by i1:tarviews, wiJdre th~ 

int~rvi~ws can fill gaps, and it was of som~ i~terest ~o 

try to g~t from the p~ople i~volvad thair ratio~ale. 

qu:stion. 

,, ... _, 
: .. 

I think ~h~ poi~~ is t:1at w~ loca~~J this major, h~~ 
'. ~· 

16 possibly r~plac~ Castro. or bri~g abo~~ his dis9osi~io~, a~cl so 

1? forth, jus~ r,.'Tiova hin 1·lit:1out a::y S?eci:'ics; 

18 

i9 the ballpoint pa~ too~ ?lace. ~-;2 dar..• t havs. 

20 as to \Vho aut!1orizcd. that particular as::>:;:ct. of th~ rslatic~~hi~ 

21 co::-.c:rnir.<J t!1<: ballpoil:":: P>:n. The fact that \v~ then 1·/c!:t 0:1 

22 m~til 1 64 a:-.d 1 65 lvith th,. off::rs of \·l;apons fits 

23 into the g"ncral support. of t!1at e.ffort ar.d do~sn' t ::-. .;;c=ssarily 

25 
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way or the other on t~at • 
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Chairinan Church. A cache of w~apons deliv~red ~n th2 

coast of Cuba haraly const.i.tC~tes an ars<Onal by 1~hich it reas<>:::o 

could be assu::~:od tha '.:: the govern."1ent ca:1 ba ov~rthrm;n. It 

docs, hm·lavcr, fit into a scharae of providi:-.'J t~<! mc.jor ar.cl 

his cohorts with a capability of assassinating tha Cuban l~aa~r 

Hr. Colby. It also coi:::-.cid~s ·with tha possibility of 

tha first st~u to'.<~ard . . c.ddi t.io,-.al arms. 

I am not da:-~yi:1g it, ;!r. Chair::1a~· .• I ~-n say ir:g . that ::.h:: 

records don't cl~arly·indicate .,_ 
~ _, and this gats back to !·!r. 

Sc.hHa~z'. s origi.:-_?-1 qu::stion to n.a -- ca~ you d~fir.e: "as·sassi£.2..-

tic;: u? 

I would raspactfully·r~quest that I don't gat into that 

Chairman Church. All right. our i~.._q ".:his Hho 1"' ::> oor ic ::l 

l·lr. Colby. I t-IOul•l inagir.;, that his tastinony '::hat !':= 

did no-t kno·H of an assassi::.=.tio:: t-~ould b.:: cor.sis~5-r-.. t Hith my 

but not th~ sp~cific assassi~ation plans . I don't ~~ow that 

but I ru:1 sayi:'g that is. a ?Ossibl; ::!X;:>lu.r.atio~ of thil differ;,:-.cc 

"\ 
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more c~osaly on that poir.t. 
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But you are unable now to tell us in connection wi81 th~ss 

latar activities whet~ar or not there was specific knowledge 

of their 6onqaction with ~ha assassir.ation purpose, above the 

laval of :-tr. Fitzgerald? 

Mr. Breckir.ri~ge. At this reomsnt I canr.ot. 

Senator 1-Iorgan. !·lay I pursue a line of questio!'!S for just 

a fel·l ::linutes? 

First of all, ttr. Schwarz, this docum~!'lt, Exhibit A, who 

. 
pr.;.pared it? 

This is the origir.al rough draft that ~-1as pre!_Jar"'d 0:1ly 

by th: typists? 

Hr. Schl·:arz. That is t!'Je Ken Greer dccuraent • 
~:.::.', .• ·:. 

b P d b P • 'd I ·-'•lr, Col y. re?ar: y o:~e o:-: '!r. 3rec:-:~::r:t g;, sr·;; ~. 

associates, ~r. Sanneth Graar. 

1? of this doc~m:nt? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

• 
· - .i'-tr. Colby. H: follo'.-l;,d the 9th of :-:av, 1973 dirsctive 

by !·lr. ·SchLesinger for a re.?ort 0!1 all qu-::s".:ionabls activiti:s. 

of 'c:h·3 Insp.octor G;;:-:;sral' s offic~ ar.::'. a su:c.r.tary of th'"m l·las 

provided ~o m::: to U5::! to bri;f t~1e ChairrnCJ.:t of the t·.-1o coz:-u"":li~t:::.: ~ 

St:c.ator Horgan. '£his 1·1c.s th-:: best i:1forma'::ion that. th!.l ·1 
Ag ~J:cy \i.J.S abL: to o!J'c:ai1'. u t the 'c:i:ne? 

~-!::. Colb~/. 
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Inspector General at the ti;:~e . I think I HOUld say it lvoJ.S u~l 

I don't thi11k He instituted an aggressiv~, positive inv~s~iga~. 

;·1.:: rathe:r collect=d Hhat ·.ve had available • 

Sen a tor !·lorg an. Wall, ~here have been assassinatio~ 

attempts or -=fforts on the par-t cf· the goverr....tnent.. ?h2rar s no 

question in rny mind. The question I want to pursue is that 

in tho docu."lent marked here Exhibi•~ A, project 7.~ Rifle, it 

stat~d that. f::arly· in 'the i~~::rl;:;dy Adminis·trat.ion, 11 the ~"lhit.a 
,----

House urged Richard Dissal to create an executive actio~ · .... -----
capabili':::y. • 

That is a ge::'.eral s-ta:1dby capability to carry out 

assa.ssi::a-=ions. 

No•...,r, tha":. Has th:::: prL"7lary purpose of ZR Rifl.e; is· ~~.::a~ 

your unr!.:;rsta::.dincr? 

:.tr. Colby. It was on~ o! ths 9urposes of ~n~ zn-~ifl~ 

• 
"t"n:..-~-··lJ..· .~-.- "·IO"S ..:..''? . . .... t~l --- J. "'"" ._ 4 

And it Has done: at the i:1stigc.tio:1 of 

Hr. Colby. t·;., have o~'" r:ccrd Hhich states that r:r · .. ·-··.::~~-:". 
F' .• · ', 

i .:_ ·,· . 
! -.J Biss~l nad~ this furthar precisioc. . ~~-

SenatOr Horgan .. 

Hr. Colby. Hr. Biss"'l, I think, liv~s i:1 Cor.:-.::o.:ticut :1c:> .. 

. 
Scnu.-t.or 1-!orgar~ .. :·1o\·1 la t,;r on 1~<-:. fir.d that this pro j <:ct 

contiau;;cl on U!lde!t' a !nan by th= r.~'TI<: of DiJ.l !Jarv.ey, dicl it 

not? 
Photocopy from 

Gerald Ford library 
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11r·. Colby • 
• 

Yes, sir. 
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Senator Morgan. And then on June 27, 1973, he wrota 

a n~orand~~ to th~ ChiGf FI staff • 

Nhat does FI staff nean? . .. 

Nr. Colby. 1\ foreign ir:tdligenca staff. 

Senator :·ro.rga:~.. · Sta-=.i~g t!l.at. th::! cric;i::al ju[j'tificc:.tioa 

for :=..":ltJloying Q.J. ';lin:. no lo~l']ar axist,;d ar:d rais-=.cl the 

qusstio~ of his t~r~i~atio~? 

Nr. Colby. '63 uas it? 

.S=n.atoi:- Horga::.. June of 1953. He was ter~i~ated in 

April of 196-!? 

;•Ir. Colby . Yes. 

S,;.na tor z:o:cga:.. :·lo• .. : t~ "'z:- e is no doubt iY. your :.u .. ~c 

this tJroj ,;ct uc.s k:1o~,·!1 by the Director of ~h£! C!A? 

:rr. Colby. Ap~rov:d by the Dir:ctor. I don't ~hi~k w~ 

cay. say for sure. 

Se:1ator norga:-1 .. .Hr .. Col!Jy, is:1't it a rcascnabl~ asst:=-:-.:"J~ic;.. 

• 
18 that if a proj ·:ct of this r:~=.gni tc:de was to carry au': the 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

25 

assassi~atio~, it would no~ ba cr~atsd ~ithout the 

of th: Dir~ctor of "t.h: CIA?. 

/--;_~i:~~7! 
at)ryrovil 

~ ' . -

·. 
Mr. Colby. It b~tter not be created without ny approval 

&ow, ~ will guarant~~ you. 

Scr:a tor ;rorgc.n. It ct:!rtai:1ly is not r~asonable to ass;1;1~ 

that ~ven in 1961 it would have b2en ~o cr=ated? 

!·!r. Co lhy . 
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the sp~cific proj8ct or not but th2 g~neral idea is so 

significant, e.r.d that is th<! ir.cicat.icn '.:ha'.: Nr. Dulles diJ 

know of this act·at the tina. Whether it was specifically 

brought ~o the atte!ltion of his ~uccessor I could not a~LJall~ 

S;;nator :·!organ. t~. Colby, can you make any mor" s~nsit.iv• 

a projact at th~ CIA o~c of assassi~ation? 

1-!r. Colby. !Trtc!"l fir .. Schlesi.r:.gcr C-:!:7\e · ir: I :nc..d::! sur: h-= 

was aHara of anythir.g I kc:h:·.v. 

Senator !!organ. And 

i::. your O':l:t w.i::d "':.ha~ all your dir-:c":ors H::r~ ah"ara of this 

proj~ct. z~ Rifle until such tin" as it 

~~. Colby. That is a concltlsion, I C2.!1 1 t. 

S.:~:a~or !!organ. It is a co:1clusia~, b~t you ar~ ~~ 

'':. . ~:' .· 
·; ... ; . 

.. \ 

.--;I 

Hr. Col!:Jy. ', 
/ - .· / ~ ... ______ / 

a:-~d ·:·cw. • 
- S ~~a -:.or ar~ ~~~ Dir~ctor of th~ CIA You :-!org a::1. 

CL\. 

Let ma ask you, basad upon yo'.lr history, the history -:r:.c! 

th~ knowl~dg~ of th• CIA tha~ you know of, l1ave as Director, 

' and you have gai::ed as Dir;oc"'.:o:::, ara:1't you satis':i-"d t!la': 

In the face of tha s.._a..,;..;.·fl--l"'! ... bv ''lr ~·cccr:.;! ~·~,-.:.) .··, ____ ... - ···-. ·' I 
Photocopy from • 

Gerald Ford Library 
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he did not kno1.,. of1it, I fi::d '::h2ot stater.1;.nt difficult to 

I agre" lvith you, h-=. should hav;: kr.o·<~:: about it, but I 

could no~ say for sure that stat~er.t is not accurate. 

Senator r-1organ. One fi:-:al question. ~-fr. :-!cCone l~ft 

the Agency Hhan? 

l1r. Colby. In 1965. 

for tl1-:: r~cord I '>iOuld like ~o sc..y t.:-tis so I cc..r. reM-::nbcr H}~y 

I 1vas pursui~:g ,this later o:~. 

if ~hat is all we ar~ after wa ca~ ~OVE on to so~athing ~lse. 

But ~:1= thi::g "':.he.:': ... -:.oe:.s co::c~rn m~ is t:""!a-:. if tl1is ?r.-.i __ ,...,_ 
\._ 

continu~d on·u~~il 

\·.'a.S assassi:'.c.t-:::.-=:, th~:-.. i~ r.ais~s a qu:::stio:.1. in ny ni:rad as t:o 

• 
not ~ha Prssi~~~~'s assassi~atio~ ~ay ~ot 

.. ~· 1 _, 't- • a r=.cr~nl.:.:a .... ~o!:? a:'! c.nL;, .l.- ::1c..y J'..l.S't on~r: 

door ~o whether or not later on we should decide to look i~to 

that. 

That is tha reasor. I hc.·.re follo,ved that line of quc.stio::s. 

Photocopy from 
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1 Chairman Church. Senator H.:~rt. 
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2 Senator Hart of Colorado. 1-!r. Colby, in connection 1;ith 

3 ZR Rifle~ I think you testified or your associate said this was .. 
4 a multi-purpose operation, inbl~dirig stealing codes, and the 

5 developr.t(!nt of the capability of 1-'hat euphemistically is called 

6 executive action. 

7 In your professional judgment, and Hith. your history of 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

-. 

your background in the Agency, docs it make any sense to you that 

a major operation~ a major intelligence gathering operation of 

I the sort of. stea·1ing codes, lv!H:ch: I assune means from.• other 

gsvernments,_ 1muld be nounted under the direction of a nan 

about l·lhon all I !;,no1·1 is that l·!r. Harvey has a background of 

13 som9thing like a soldier of fortune, and funded at the level, 

14 I should say, of $7500 to $10,000? 

15 Does it not suggest to you that s1{e·af'l'i{g'"'~cd2.'es was in 

16" fact an internal cover for Hhat was explicitly an assassination 

17 op~ration with unlimited, non-voueher financial capability? 

18 
Hr. Colby. No, not that· it is purely a cover. 

• 

19 In the first place, l·!r. Har,·ey had a very successful tour 

20 in Be,:lin 1-1here he ran the B::erlir. tunacl o;_:>eration, Hhich ,.,as 

.21 
one of our major su~ccssful intelligence operations. 

22 Mr. Harvey was a very color~ul figure who had his lifestyle, 

23 ~-:hich is different than scr:-;e others, but he he~d been very 

24 
effective at that, and vety adve:1turcso~c in that category of 

25 ~ig"f!;:~ls intelligence and a very '~nturcso~.:. iC.ca o~ t/"Flt. n;-!.turc · 
_,.-.·~~~· r,{) -·· .. , 

: r:· '- . 
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1 He Has in the assignr:;cnt of Chief of the FI Division stuff . 

2 That st;ff's major function is to conduct the signals intcllig~nc 

3 1-1ork vhich raust be do.ne in the clandestine service. 

4 It h;.ndles our efforts today to penetrate into fore~.<]-. 

5 code rooms abroad, and things of that nature, and it involves 

6- the breaking into of safes and things, all that ccm?licatcd 

8 

7 ·1 material. 

Now, the thing that puts it together with this ''capability••J 

9 executive action,· is the high degree of compartmentation of 

10 this materia~, that kind of a project. In other words, a 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

!code-breaking, a stealing operation, obviously that is to be 

1kept very, 'very secret. If.you get caught in it, it has all 

I . . . . .. 
1 

sorts of very bad dl.plo:!latJ.c l.mpll.cations, and so forth. 

Therefore, there is a system of very sharp co:r.part:r.entatio:l of 

the 1·1ork of that particular g:::oup. 

You also are dealing 1vith scree very venturesc::-:e people! 

. ...,ho are ~villing to crawl into so!':'.ebp,SYN.e']!,seihs 'code room and 

take the G:hance of getting caught. -
So, giyen you have a man who had ~o~e good technical 

1 

experience, who is a 

•program ~1ich is not 

ventureso~e type himself and is running a 

too far off the requirements of high 

cor..p;·u::t::-,ent2.tion, and a very high risk kind of operation, and 

therefore, fo:::- !lr. Dissel to have selected Harvey to carry out 

this !?rojcct seens to me that it is conpatible that he coulc! 

be running co<.lc-breaking project!>, or code stealing projects, 

-_ \ 

·• 
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17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2~1 

25 

as well as this other activity. 

Uow, "in the lifestyle at the time, not mentioning the secane! 

one, this gets back into the recorcl.'-ceeping that 1'/e have been 

discussing. It Has not to be put on the record although to be 

done. That is a perfectly proper hypothesis, it seems to me, 

but to say that the,_;code stealing Has only a cover I think is 

probably an unHarranted conclusion. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. lfuat about the level of fundi~g 

of $7,500 to $10,000? 

Mr. Colby. That is not very much money for that kind of 

an operation. 

Senator Hart .of Colorado. Precisely. I think it is too 

little. 

Mr. Colby. No. For a capability of that nature, it is 

largely a staff operation. In ·ath~r ,,.;ords, you use your o;·:n 

staff officers. You may hire an agent or something, but I don't 

think you can draH much conclusion from the actual nurc.ber on 

the figure. one Hay or the other. 

This might not have been the only such project. You };nol-i, 

an assassination project Hould cost you more money than that, 

too. 

Senator Hart of Colorado. Jl.bsolutely. 

amount of money involved. I tl1ir.Y. you get into a situation 

I 1-'here · additional noney h'ould be put in to ci t!1cr 
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1 of activities. I· wouldn't get hung up on the 
I / 

bureaucr:1 tic 

2 
'J . 

aspect cf the nu.r:iller of dollars. 

3 Senator !!art ?~ Colorado. So Mr. Harvey, if the decision 

4 were mad~ to try to liquidate a ~c=eign leader, and Mr. ~a:vey 

5 found the instrumentality, the individual to do that, and that 

6· required $100,000, all he had to do was come back in and say? 

? Mr. Colby. !le could get it. 

8 Mr. Schwarz. I think we should have the record reflect 

9 ti'IO things. The two gentler..en talking are not eye1·1itnesses to 

10 what ·.~e have. been talking about. 

11 

12 

13 

~econd,· and related to that, for us to pursue this natter, 

1·1e must have, and 'r.~ust have· right 

lwhich.is in the possession of th~ 
a·.vay, the better evidence 

CIA, which is at least the 

14 Inspector General report of 1967; and more importantly than that 

15 the interview notes reflecting whatever interviews you had 

16 with \·honciver you intervieued at that tine or later. 

1? Hr. Colby. The~e .. we 1vill make available to you to the 

18 extent ·He•have them. -
19 Hr. Br9ckinriC.ge. lie retained no notes. l~e kept only th" 

20 one report that \'e submitted to l·!r. Helms at that ,_ . ..... 1me, the one 

21 copy. \·/hen he left the Jl.ge!'lc::t he returned it to us. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Nm1, the files on the Cubellil affair .:;nd t.l1e Truji~fui 
·--- ---

exist, and they are ava~luble. 
8-~~~.:-~~-~ 

••• :.J 
.. · \ 

Hr. Sch~o.·arz. Ci\n \"c have it understood that, Hr. >.:;, 
~--· 

\ 

Dreckinricge, you will us you diu 1~ith the initial muteri,al, 
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come down sometir.1e early ne:<t week <:~nd we c<:~n go over it and 

so forth? 

Mr. Colby. Sute. If we can just h<:~ve the same sort of 

normal gruund rules about the pape:rs. 

Chairman Church. Sure.· 

Mr. Colby. I know. 

They illways apply unless -- ,....________ 
'------...._ 

Chairman Church. -- unles~ we say differently. 

Hr. Schwarz. t!o, just follo•.>'ing up one more. thing on 

9 Senator !!art's question of some time ago. 

10 l'iould you detemine 1vith respect to five di{ferent pG;::iods 

11 of time Hhether, first, there 1·1as any internal evc>.luation 

12 within the Central Intelligence Agency as to whether or noc 

13 the assassination attempts should continue and, second, 1-.'hether 

14 there was any discussions wi~h persons outside of the Central I . . I 
Intelligence ,\gency as to lvhet!'ler or not the plot should continu;:; 15 

16 and the period of tir..e would be the initial autho:dzi1tion, c;hich I 
17 was March 1960, after the Day of Pigs, during the nissile 

18 crisi-s. lmd, parenthetically ther-e, •,.;ill you state h'het .. her ic 

1·:as possi!Jle Castro night have been assassinated pursuant to 

an o01goi:-~g plan during a period of time when 

21 and Russia were close to a nuclear ~onfrontation. 

22 case is John F.Kennedy's assassination; 

Finally, at the tir.:e of the break-off in June of 1965, 

2-1 which I believe was M~ Dreckinrid9e's testimony, was anybody in 

25 higher DUtho~ity tbld that the operation had been broken off? 
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1 !3ccaus8 that 11ill bear upon l·ihcthcr any!:JOdy in higher <~uthorit:y 

2 • 
had authorized or requested the operation. 

3 Mr. Colby. Yes., fine. 

Hr. fchuarz. Can I pick up lc'1en on another subject ·.~"'ich 

5 1~e just barely touched on last tine, 1-lr. Colby? 

6. ~ This is related to the question I asked you about the usc 

7 I of crininal elements. 

8 Senator 1-!athias. Before He leave this, I have one question.! 

9 Chairman Chm::ch. Senator t·!athias. 

10 Senator l·!athias. In light of the fact this poison pen 1-1as 

11 actually proffered on the 2 2nd of :\overnber, 19 G 3, is there a 

12 scintilla of evidence -- and 1·1as proffered to a l·lajor in the 

13 Cuban Army on active duty -- is there a scintilla of evidence 

14 that anyone in the Cuban Government had any knowledge or suspicid 

15 
1 
prior to that date that this was a project that was planned? 

16 ·I ~·1r. Colby. There is certainly no evidence that anyone 

17 had that infornation •.-lith respect to the Cubella operation. 

18 !r. Breckinridge. No. 

19 Mr. Colby. The second p~asc of th~ Nafia operation h~d bee 

20 \vrapped up by then, I think. 

21 Mr. Drcckinridge. Yes. 

22 11r. Colby. The individual in Cuba involved in it had 

23 take asylw3, I think. 

24 · ~lr. 13rcc).;inriclge. t:o, t!:lc c>cqucncc is a li ttlc C:iffc:::cnt. 

25 Mr. Colby. A little later: 
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1 11r. Breckinridge. Yes. There v1ere people who reporte;lly 

' 

2 ~rere :I!nt into Cuba, a team of three people -- and I said repor::c, 

3 because <·le were worl~ing then through a Cuban exile leader . 

4 They had the assignment of recruiting additional peopl.e to 

5 carry out such plans as r.~ight be developed, He hc:ver kne1·1 \ihat 

6. happened to those people -- Hhether. they cumc back -- only that 

7 I they 

8 

\vere sent in. 

But if you are looking for a possibility of kno·o~lcdge of 

9 
an assassination plot, conceivably those three people could be 

10 
the source. of it, but not that the United States Governr.1e:1 t I·: as 

11 
behind it. 

12 
Senator Mathias. But it is conceivable that Castro and 

13 
his government could have come upon some evidence that sor:-.~ 

l4 
plot uas afoot? 

15 
11r. Colby. He certainly could ha:ve cross allegations, i::::: 

. 16 
you really must assume that various of the other kind, even 

17 
independent activities, or the first phase of the ?·~afia pro:;-:::.::1 

. could have produced allegations of atter..pts against hin \·;ith 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

,, 

. 
the comrnent that CIA or the Vni ted States \vas h,l:':hind it. The 

possibility of that kind of allegation is just al~ost infinite. 

Senator Mathias. Particularly considering the nature of 

the instrur:-.ents lhnt ;.;ere being deployed? 

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. 
-':) 

Nr. tlrecki::~ridgc. There is another cons ide r.:ttion. ·- ~ __ :/ 

Chairmc.::~ Ch\1rch. You rea!.ly haven't tolq us on the reco::•.: 
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until just nm1, in rec:>ponse to .Senator 1!athias, just Hlwt the 

scco_nd phv.se of the t1afia connection for assassination castro 

was. We really haven't had the detail except as you gave it 

to Senate~ Mathias, 

I wonder if you could conplet~ the record on this second 

phase. Give us all the information that you know about that. 

Mr. Breckinridge .. Before I do, one additional considcratlo 

The Cuban exile community in 1-!iami Has engaged i!"l a grcC~t 

deal of plotting of its o>~n and a great deal of hyperbole, and 

it is safe to assume that.Castro also had reports of assassinati. 

scher.1es oT threats from that group. 

to that sort of thing. 

• -
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Senator i.lorga:.. i1h"r"' is Cubella nm~? Is he still i!t 

. ') prl.son. 

Hr. 3reckinridg<!. In jail on the Isle of Pi1;es. 

Hr. llrecldnridge. I ask.;d son£oboc1y tha other day and t!1-::y 

Seno..A;:or· i-1orgar:.. 

Has. 

r!r. Colby. ~= has been ir. jail for a lo~.CJ tin,o if h;, 

was Cast:ro.' s .. 

Senator i!orga:~. You tes':ifiad he \·las abla to go ir. a!'.d 

out of.Cuba fairly fraqu~n':ly. 

· l·!r. Col0y. H.= \·las an as3ocia::: o~ Cas::::o' s, th:r~ is 

dccuw6~~s for that r~aso~. 

-
That is- for sur~. 

Chairnan Church • Ther,a is no arg::un;ont on that scar-:. 

Hould you please furr.ish us 1d th all a<: t~v: datai 1s as to 

"-h d ' .t:: Lh ~,... .. c. s~con IJnase o .... ~.,.,. e 
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Chairman Church •. Defore you do, would you just explain 

-::xa:ctly ;~hat the r_,latior.shi? bebl";,n CIA and Giancana and 

~~h::u was bacausa {hat is not clear in my mind. 

l'lould· Y<;>U dcvelo? for t:h=. Co~i t'::i:!e. that t·lhol:: rcla':io!'.S~Ji:of 

z.Ir. Breckinridgc:. Rob.:rt rla!J~U USed to Hor).: for ~ba .. 

F3I and he resign=.d :=rem th~ FBI a::d Op'=:n~d a pri'.rz.~:;"! ~rt'l ::s-:.1g2.-
1 

tiv;;: firn hera i:1. Hashington c:r_.j CIA used hi:::1 Eror.~ '::imc to 

tin: for c=::!:"tai:;. }:inds of supper~ ac-:.i~;i -ti:::s. 

Ci1airma:1. Church. 

cha.ir!'ilan Church.. r·:!ia t o"':!-1-:r kir.d of support? 

Mr. ar~cki~ridg~. I~ tl1a early days -- a~d ~his b~con~s 

1vl1c kn,t·l hin dc:cid-::d to put hir.t or.~. a r =:tai::f;r i.t'l t:O'o> Of.fic.: 

of.S.::curity, \·lhich thsy (lid for aHhils, u:r'::il h= ~-t 2~ s so 

successful h;, said he co 10-,...~_,._,- ........ ~·r1~(1 "-,_.::31 r··-4-:::~iJ ... Y" •.f,JJ.'c'- iJ;, '1- .... ...;-;;:: ... : ~ \...il ..... .:::::.-~- ~";:. ..... '( .. _ :l -

• 
clidn"" t do :<1uch to ear:t. 

l~ad~r's coMpanionship wh~n he was i~ ~his country. I rlo::.' ~ 

y_ou. 
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1.. Chairman Church. Can we have th2o ·file on hir.1? 

2 Hr. Ilreckir.r idg,. I think Wd will provid~ one on tha~. 

3 
We have one, yds. r-c'- .1 

~--- -- . -
4 Chairman. Church. Very Hell .. 

. 5 !1r. Brecl:inridgo,. 

6· out Wdst, I think _first to Los Ang~les, lat~r to Las Vsqas, 

7 where he b~cane _associated with th~ Ilughss o~ga!:izatio~, a~d 

8 

g 

10 that tL""n:, t!-1: Offic=. of S=curity, Colo!'"' .. £::1 EC• .. Jarci.s uas as};:6d 

11 if h::! co:.1ld '::!Stablish a C0!1:=ac":, ar:d h: H;;nt to !-!ah:u, or 

12 had som~o~e go to }laheu, to ~~~ if Ma!~~u could mak~ such an 

13 in trod uc tion. 

14 1-!ah"'u kneH a man by ~h; na.-ae of John::y r:oso,lli, '·lho 

15 lived in Los Ang~l;;:s, Hho had th; .::o:r .. c:!ssion for t~12:. ic.::!:-:1aki::G 

16 machines oa th~ strip in Las Vsgas, -a~d h~ a=re~g~d, ~os~lli 

17 arra&g~d an in~roduc~io~ ~o -- th~ CIA actually arra::rrsd, 

18 • our·1'\lari did.:"l 1
.-:. m::et Giar-~ca::.a, I dor:.'t b.=li~v~, z.rra:r.g:::d a:t 

19 . d . b . G' • 1~~ro~uct1o~,. u~ 1anca~a vno 

20 ':'rafficu.nt~ . . 

21 Trafficant~ Has t~e. h::::ad .of th.::: Cuban ga;:tbli::q i!:'t::.r-.=s-ts 

22 c.nd Castro had allou,;d th:<:~. First he .had clos:d th=-."1, -t:.h~n 

23 h"' r<oo!_)sc.:;d the~>~ ho?i::-.rr to at~ract tourists. A!:d Traf:":ica::t~ 

25 Gianc~~a s~rv~d o~ly as the i:ltroduction to ~rafficit~t~ . 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

This was all d011~ through Ros~lli • 
• 
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• Our p~opla never -- they all dealt with Roselli, who in 

turn deal with th~ others. 

Roselli yas in esSc>nc~ a cu'::--out or s;;:rvcd as the, !ilic:dl'" 

;nan~ Ros~lli was never paid for his services. 

Roselli came to know of it, though initially !te was intro~uc2d 

9 by a private client. 

10 So inif;;ially the cover story >las Haheu' s privaJ:s eli::-,-':: 

11 who had an i~terest insid= Cu~a. 

12· involved subsequently. 

13 He did arrange -- it t·ras Traf fica::-tt~ from ":h ~!1 0::1 -- an.:: 

14 Traf!icante had a sourc~ i~sid6 Cuil~ who l1ad a~ effie~, had 

15" a position in th;: Office of the Prime ~!h:ister. 

17 h.~ Has ::o insert into Cas-tro•s food .. The. pills uerc s-;.::-~t. ·i!:. 
• 

19 had lost his job and lost his access a:-.d '::he :;>ills ·.·r.;:re ro:l:urr..;;c! 

20 1-lr. Colby. T.ha"':. is th~ fir!>!:. p!1asc. 

21 S:nator Sch•.-:cick;;r. l·lould you da::e that? 

22 :ir. Brec!:inridgc. T!1a': l·wuld go into t!"le early par': of 

23 19Gl, March-April, 19Gl. 

24 
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1 
Hr .. Dr~c!dnridgc. Just b~fore the first phasa ended, 

2 
Ros-elli, through Traf :':icc.:~7..:, ~~as introduced to anoth"'r cuban 

3 
exile. leadar in Hiami by t:-ta na::ta of Anthony Varona. i\gain, 

4 his naMe is a sensitive nattcr. 

5 Varona \~as th;: l~ad-;;r of 0:1e of t~a gro~ps that 'das bai1:g 

supported by ths CIA as part of· th~ preparation for the Bay 

7 of Pigs. 

8 

9 1dth the CIA. 

10 

11 ar:d !1c \·Jc.s app:::-oachcd .by Ros:.:lli t.Jith Trafficc..~'"::.::' s in-:.rc·r2uc-::io:., 

12 ~o tak-.;; on. this r.1issio!~ .. 

13 aoselli's story was tha:: he r6pr"sented so~a privat"' cli~:1t 

14 Th~ Ros~lli id~ntity was ~ppar~~~, 

15 as was Trafficant~•s. 

16 

• 
18 -;.ir.. sc:-n-Jarz .. 

19 t.)ills? 

20 

21 t.he '!'achnical Services Divisio:: of the CIA. 

22 ar .. Sch·.yarz .. i!ad they .;var made such pills bsfor2? 

. . 
23 Hr. 3r::::cki!""~ridg~. not. that I !~nou of. 

24 

25 

II 
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1 
Mr. ·Dreckinridge. On one pr~viou~ occasion notuliaun 

2 
had-b~~~ con~idered far· use o~ cigars tl1at sotnaotte !1ad hop~d 

to g<:t to Castro, and eVE:ntually •that never got off the grouP.r!. 

4 

5 
I kno\·' of t'11;::.~ on~ .;,1~t;:::z1c--· ;~ 1•t..1'c'1 .;.;... 11as COI"'~.;clor·d Y -- - _,_ ._ -'- .J..!. ·. !1 . L ..1.. ~ • l..J ..I.. -... C • 

6-

? 
again to Cuba. 

8 
Th-= nay of. !Jigs occurr::d. and 'the op~rc..~io::. 

9 
was call"d off. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

l4 

15 

16 Varo::1a aft::.r ~his dLJ.~o-:. 1 
"'.:. ::1a ~~rializ ~ .. 

1? 

18 

19 ')l' d to s d { L'lr·- ~or - ODl· ·.·/a dop,'h- ..... wl{~y~ ~h. ~Y. , "::!'.;:· =~• .n '-· "'"' •..• "'c•'! _ -· _ ., <.J- ~- _ - _ 

. 21 of d:liqs a:1d •.1"' c.1oa' ~ -think they eV•!r did go in. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Th2 first thr~= men, if in fact th~y did go in 
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.l. Chairl7lan Church. It is possibld they Wdnt in and could 

2 
ha~~ bedn captur~d hy Castro? 

It is possible. 

4 

5 could hav;: kr.0'./!1 -- th;:se m.on "''"' do!!' t bcli,:;vo; could hav,. k 1'.o· .. :;-. 

7 

8 conn~ctl.ons .. 

9 Has discro;6t a-"d careful. 

·10 But t~.os"' r.li!!'l could hav-=. b:c:~ captursd. Th'!y.could l1~v.:o 

12 

l4 Chc.irr.~a:: Churc~ .. 

15 

16 

17 · l·lr. Colby. 

20 Th; qu:::stio::A. exists in ::ny :ni:r..d. I 

21 al'il not ::;nrc it. exists i.e:. oth-=.r p~o:;>l:::.' s rr:i::ds .. 

22 

2~ pr~para~ion for th~se i~quiri~s, I was struc1: by the fact that 
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~;as reactivated, the; same story \'las user:! and alr'=ady had be~;n 

proY~n not to be so. 

I hagan ~o d:vclop sam~ rsszrva~ion ic my nind as to whetner 

or not Varo::1a !-tad in fac':: told us th.; truth. 

That is purely speculatio~ on my part. 

Hr. Colby.· This is a probl"-'-:~ 1·12-. liv~ 1·1it:1 in ths i!".t,l.!.ig~ 

~ood r~asons you ar~ su~j~c~ to fabrica~ion, par~icularly if 

ther;; is so:o~: monsy L:vol vo::d. 

'Chairmc.a Church. Did the cr~. in cc=~sction with phase 

o:1.~ or phas~ tt·Jo, 9ay ar;.y of th~s-= aqc:1ts for ~h-;:ir services? 

In ?hase on~ I think we paid 

ltr. Schwarz. And to 'Roselli? 

nr .. Breckir.ridg~ .. 

;.Jr. Sc!w1arz. Yo"J paid hL"'l mor.ey to bu:,• S''.l:-.s? 

• 
-r1r.. Br :;.cki..::r ic!q e .. I \·rus goi~g to t:;;ll .t.:.h.= gu~ s-tcry. 

did 110t include tha~ ki~d of ~quipr.1~nt.. It i~1c!uded equipme:.t 

1:ha t could b: obtai:.:d fro:n oth<lr sources C:!!d e>:clud ':d u.s. 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford library 

?ic!~~:.~ UI' Q~~rl 
~~~-·-. . ··' 

Hlf 50955 Doci<I.:32112724 Page 109 



·2 

3 

4 

5 

6• 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

.>-::: 314 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I knO\v. 

' Hr. Brec!dnridgcl. The first man who had ~ha job in the 

Office of the Prir:Je· i·linistar, t!1is man did get kid::bacl:s froe1 

th'" cr.ini,.._als. I think that must be t!1a one you r~~~b~~- lie: 

-
196--1. ""' finally was giv~n safe conduct to pass out. 

!!:xican embassy too}:. ov=:r .Era::~ Verrazuela. Cuba broke diplc~atic 

Ha continued to ba a political r~fu~~= in that 

c.mbassy u;1til th, fall of 1964. 

ChairC~an Church. l·lha':: \·las Varo:1a' s motiva for par"'::icioa':i:· .. 

Varo,-,a \·las or:."' of the e:<ile L;aders 

\vho 1,•ar.t:=d to overthrow Castro. H~ want~d mora fi~a~cing th~~ 

II~ would cooperate with anyone • 

• -
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.. 

1 Nr. Sd1·.~arz. I would like to pick up on tbe discu~~ion 

Chairman Church. Hr. Schvmrz has five minutes rr.ore, and 

4 we will c0nclude, and I would li~~. to ask the Committee cL stay 

5 on for ten more minutes for an executive session. 

6 Mr. Schwa~z. In the discussion we had on the use of 

7 criminal ele~ents, we have dealt with the Castro operation. 

8 In the middle of the book Slpplied to us by Nr. Breckinridqe 

9 earlier t!1is 1veek ,· there is a discussion about the L:.:r:;u;;li'r.~:.------.\ 

10 operation, and the Agent Q. J. Nin. 

ll 
1 

NoH, is' it a fact that o·. J. \•lin •.vas the agent, or asset, 

12 ho1vever you 1·/0uld refer to hin, vlho apparently Has cor.sidered 

13 for the effort to assassinate Lumurnba, vhich never toc!c place; 

1 4 is that right? 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

Mr. Schwarz. Now, is it accurate that Q. J. Win o9eratcd 

in. Europe trying to spot and assess individuals whon t:1e Agency 

J could,.. U:~e "in safecracking operations? 
I 

I. 

Hr. Colby. This is what is reported, and it is quite 

possible. 
c 

Hr. Brec~"'inridge. The record indicates that. 

Nr. Schuarz. And is it further so that one of the Cii\ 

officers 1vho firr;t met Q. J·. h'in in Luxcnbourg, wa;; on a· 

trip c>vcr.scas to find $afecrackcrs and cocu ... ent S\lp;:>liers? 

M~. Colby. Yes, that is ~1at it sayo. 
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1.. llr. Schwarz. Now, just as a matter of historical record, 

2 is the dss the predecessor of the CIA in some sense? 

Hr. Colby. Yes 1 sir. 

4 Hr. ~ch>·tarz. Is it correct t~at "Lucky" Luciano Has nsed 

5 to help the· OSS in connection with operu.ticns in Italy during 

& the Second 1-/orld l·iar? 

7 Mr. Colby. I don't know, but I have heard that story 

8 as well. It is an extensive story but I don't know cl1e facts. 

9 ·Hr. Schwarz. -For the record, ~lr. Luciano \vas a 1-!afia 

10 figure who had been deported from the United States, or was in 

11 jail.in the United States? 

12 !·!r. Colby. lias in jaii 1 I guess, and was later decorted .• 

13 after.the lvar. 

14 Nr. SchHarz. ~lo\V, in connection 1·1i th the instructions '"~h icc1 

15 you issued in 1973 concerning activities outside of the Charter 

16"iof the CIA, you received, as we went through the ot!1er day, a 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

rep6it from the Inspector General leading up to t~at in ~ay of 
- ~..--.-

1973? 
; G ,;·.>·, 

•/ ' ,.., • -
Hr. Colby. 

Hr. Sch\.;arz. 

That is right. 

And 1·1as part of the report tha.t the 

-· "' ;:: .. 

had itself conducted for local police dcpartncnts in Washington, 

Arlington, Fairfax and Alexandria, during the period 1968 and 

1969, a series of classes in iter.~s which included basics in 

surveill;:,."1ce, p!"lotography, · !Jasic u.udio 01nd ccuntcrsabotagc; ;J!1(i 

I . 
25 I ::.n 

I 
I 

adjition,. this is Hhut I particularly c.:tll )'Our attention to, 

.. 
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' I 

l locks i:!nd pick:> and surreptitious entry? 

2 Hr. Colby. Yes, sir. 

3 Mr. Schwarz. I am now reading from pages 225 and 226 of 

4 the G9~ t ages, l·lhich I 1-1ill mar:: ..1S Exhibit l-lo. 6. 

5 •. (The above-mentioned docu.-:-.cnt l·l<lS 

6 marked as Colby E:<.hibi t ~1o. 6 

7 for idcntificution.) 
-~ 

8 Hr. Schwarz. Is it the fact that, for example, bct·.·:cen 

9 October 7 and Octo.ber 1B, 19 6 8, the CIJ\ conducted a course for 

I 
I 

10 the Hashington Police Depart::u:=nt in the subject of surrepti tim.:s, 
! 

11 entry? 

12 Mr. Colby. It was included in that, yes. 

13 l·!r. Sch>·larz. l·lh<:~t 1·1as the purpose of conducting such a 

14 course? 

15 Hr. Colby, ;·:e had a relationship •.vith various ;:>alice 

16 departments around the country. They from tin~e to tir.c •.,·ould 

17 like to lear!1 our kno·.-lledge of certain subjects that are quite 

18 unique to' the CIA. There are a nul':'ber of things that \,'e have 

19 to do in CIA 1-1hich are quite frankly outside the norn o£ mcst 

20 other agencies of the Government. 

21 Chairman Church. Doesn't su:o:=rcptitious entry refer to.·-·:--... . ;:' "'"· 

22 illegal entry? 

24 

25 

Mr. Colby. Going in secretly, th<:>t is lk,at it r. •• ~ans; 

I. Entering ccc~ctly in ~or.1c fashion or other, yes. 

l Chi1i=an Church. That is ~n illegal activity for local 

... :'i ,.,. .... .11. r.) r- rx .~."tl n· , '::8' t:""1 I, 1;., .'.J } .. ·) '.:'1 H f l .I ,, 

... '--"" ... ~·- ......... . J ... .:.. --' .... 

Photocopy from 
Gerald Ford Library 

I 
I 
I 
I 
' I 
I 

i 
I 

I 
I 

' I 
I 
I 

NW 50955 Docid:32112724 Page 113 



.L police, is it not? \ I 

2 l1r. Colby. Pre:::oumably, . yes. 
' 

"3 Chairman Church. . \vhy is CIA conducting course::; teach in<; 

4 local p~Jice illegil activity, tc.t to conduct illegal o~~~atio:1 s? 

5 Hr. Colby. I think at that t~ne, :lr .. Chairnan, that Has 

6 at the request of the police departnent of that area, that they 

7 were interested in this thing, and there is a defensive elese~t 

8 of it. In order to know hO'.·l to protect a<Jainst sor:ething
1 

it 

9 is well to know how it is actually conducted. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Chairman Church. Do you construe this activity to be 

vlithin the iaw 1 the basic statute which restricts your doi"i'estic 

I activities? 

! Hr. Colby. I don't think it is a violation of the la1·1, 
I, 
l'l i•lr. c:1ai r!ilan . 

J, I did give sor..e directive on that in 1973, that 1·1e not 

en gag<~ in this anynore 1 in conpliance Hi th the spirit of the 

. amendr.1ent to the Law 

1

1

. Act 1 ... vhicl'l says that 

. in its assistance to 

Er1force~ent Assistance Ad~inistration 

CIA Hill not provide support to the LEAA 

local police departments. "end as far as 
I 

I was concerned, that is a policy that they don't l~<::.nt CIA in 

touch Hith local police departl:'.ents •. 

The fact of sharing Ol.!r -knowledge of techniques Hi th a 

23 local police department does not in my mind get us into actually i 
I I 

ilconducting domestic police ~ctivity. 

I there. 

24 

25 

I, 
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J 
~ 
< • • 
0 
~ 

<· 
3 

"­

" -.. 

1 Chairman Church. Yes. But apart from the technical 

2 qucstio'n of your jurisdiction, \vhcn you engage in teaching loc,ll 

3 police departments tow to conduct break-ins, surreptitious 

4 break-in~, you arc teaching them how to break the law. 

5 Hr. Colby. You are teaching them h01v the law is broken. 

& . Chairr.'.an Church. That is right. 

7 Mr. Colby. Which c~n be useful to them in their knowledge 

8 of ho1·1 the laH is broken, the techniques that arc feasible. 

9 Chairman Chu·rch. Or can be useful to them in kn01-ling ho1v 

10 to break the la1v? 

11 Hr. Colby. It could. It is an item of information that 
' 

12 they can 
• 1 

use in ahy Hay the~ wish, eithei properly or 1mpropcrly: 

13 Hr. Sch1varz. Are you a~Vare of any situations \vhere govc rn-: 
I 

14 mental officials, either state, local or Feder.al, have in fact i 

15 engaged in break-ins Hithin the United States? 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Mr. Colby. I knol-l of certain situations related to foreign' 

! 
' 
I 
I 

I 

in-telligence operations H:.ere access to appropriate targets hus 

been obta~ned either through subterfuge of pretending to be a -
· t\'Orkman or something of nat nrc, and I think in that history; 

there are some cases of actual break-ins. 

I N01~, I assure you, ~!r. Chairman, \\'C have been conducting' 

1

1 

break-ins abroad. ?here is no question about that. That is, 

I He trui!J our people to bo able to do j:hat. 

II 
I Chaimun Church. 

I i tvith you. 

II 

That is not the qucstit,n I am J:aisir.g 

. . ·~ 
. ·'. 

(~ ~·! .r ... :~--:'1 s: .,r 
, .. ,..:~ t~.tl '-.:i .. "l.. a.:.. u 

I 
I 
i 
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.· 
• 

2 In other ~:ords_, these courses, it is my inpression, were. 

3 generalized discussio:~s of techniques. They vcre not particul.:.tr 

4 han~holdi~g on conducting a spcci~ic operation. 

5 I think I am accurate in that statencnt. 

6- .Hr. Smothers. Mr. Colby, just a couple of quid:: questions. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

First, 1vith regard to the files, r..er..orundu or diaries ycu 

might have of forr..er directors, are those still on !\gene:,----; 
' -----+ 

premises? Do you have those matters still there that •..:ere 
I 

left by forrr~er Directors? 

Mr. Colby. Certain_ ones 1·1e do. I don't kno•.-1 of any t!l.at 

we don't h~ve. 

As far as I am concerned, ihey are Age~cy property, and '.·:!iC:i"t 

I _leave I am going to_ \''alk out \·lithout any paper. 

Hr. Snothers. >Hth respect then to the inquiries you ha•re 

made ·.vith regard to information· in the files on 
. ~. 

assass~na~~ons, 

have these inquiries extended to an examination of thqse files 

I 
I 
! 
I 

! 

17 I 
r of forrt>.er- Directors? 

18 -

19 

20 

21 

22 

25 

II 

Nr. Br:eckinridge. In one or t1·1o instances on specific 

points we have made inquiries. Ne have not gone· through the 
.... -

files in general for that purpose. 

Nr. Colby. He _11._ave gone through that collection I kn0\·1 of 

Nr. Helms' files. I cion' t -know of any specific set o£ files 

called 1-~r. :!cConc 's files. 

'l'here is an e:xcc.utive registry 1-1hcrc my ,::orrcsponc'.c:JcC is 
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1 kept, for instance. 

2 ~ 11r. Smo1:hers. l'lhat I am searching for is the situation 

Where the generic classification of materials night sonchow 

4 have riot been complete enough for us to gzt particular i<nu1·1lcd.;e; 

5 and I was wondering prior to our next meeting if a search 

oriented l·;ith respect to the issue of k:10'<llcdge might be a 

7 fruitful exercise? 

8 Hr. Colby. ~no;.: ledge by pre •Eious directors of specific::; 

9 on this topic? 

10 Hr. Smothers. Yes. 

11 Nr ~ Colby. I think it is easy for 1-lr. ~!el~s. I t:link 

12 we have gone through his files. I don't knol·l of any 5Cf aratc 

13 set of files on Hr. Dulles or Hr. ~1cCone. I·Je \,·ill look. 

14 Senator non dale. There is a re fe renee. to John .:-rcCone 's · 

15 files in one of the memos that I looked at ti1is norning. 

16 ~ir. Colby. I 1·1ill check that, Senator. 

17 Chairman Church. That is a good point, a:1d I arJ glad you 

. . . 
18 1 have.ora~sed ~t. 

19 I think He lvil1 conclude the hearing at this point with 

I 
I 

I 
I 
l 
I 
I 
i 
' 

I 
20 · the understar1ding, 1-lr. Colby, we 1·1 ill be back in touch with you.i 

Nr. Chairman. ~::-:-~~1.~~· 21 

22 

23 

25 

,.,, I 
. I 

:neet~n(;s 1 
• I 

' Mr. Colby. Surely. 1-lany ti1:1es, I think, 

Chab::ri:ian Church. Yen. 

: '•' 

I ±liillk that next IVcek \vc will not have any for;;,al 

of the. i'o'C"";ittcc, oHing to 'th(1 rcccs::;, but He will th·~n, I i 
I think, arc goir1g to have to go into tri-webkly meetings, 
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1 

I I 
I l 

' f' ·.s, ::he beginning after the recess, so we can step up tl1e pace 

2 ·•inv~stigation. 

Senator !·!onda.\.e. If they could get the Lansd.::~lc memo.·:_ __ .:.:_._ 

4 Hr. Colby. I will do that ~.is afternoon. ---·--· . 

5 I would like to add tHo thingo; that have co:;,e to :ny uttcntio 

6 I on the subject of assassinutions; b'oth of 1vhich urc allcgC~tions, I 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

both r:f. 1·rhich huve been knoc):ed do1m. 

There was an allegation, so~e man has alleged that he 'd.::!S 

I 
working or conducting an assassination in Colonbia, and 1·;e h a •Je I 
looked into .the specifics of it, and there is absolutely nothing! 

to it. I thought I would ;;-,en tion it. I have the facts here 

ahd will include them at some time. 

There is another allegation that one of our officers 

had some kn01-:ledge of an attcm;:>t against Chou I:n-Lai, and 

' l 

j 
I 
I 

' I 
' hi!Si 

written me a note that points out that it is i~?ossiblc fc:r th.J.t' 
i 

. . I 
16 

to have happened because he wasn't in the place at the ti~c. 

17 

1,8 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Chairman Church. Since they are allegations into \vhich 
i 

l I 
I! you have 'inquired, I think you should make the oape:::-s avuiLJLllc ,_;__ . /""-:----- I 
I Nr. Colby. I ~1ill make sure the t '"' ~ts th se -~ 

Chairoan church. ''"=k you ver; :u::: S· 
0 

•. ,··. .., T' 
to th:r ~h::::::~h• ~ould r point out , r think ,,. have che an e•m I 

There were seven of these photographs taken Jt different I 
angles at the same tirne, but absolutely different tice intorvalsi 

durin•; the tir.1c that the police. h.:1d these ~en· in custo.Jy · ~~ 
Photocopy from 
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2 Hr. Knoche. I am not :.;urc. I am not certain for that 

3 particular bo<:~rd th<:~t you Here looking .::tt. 

4 l'lith the blmvup, they took this one of the seven photogr<~?~.:'; 

5 which gives the best opportunity to look at the face. 

6_ Nr. Colby. So they were sep~rate photographs. 

7 Chairman Church. Yes, 

8 Hr. Knoche .. I will be glad to leave that with you if you 

9 I would like to have it for your file. 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 I 

19 J 
20 I 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

(Nhere.upon, at 12:30 o'clock p:m., the Com;nittee 

recessed subject to the call of the Chair.) 

• -

·~· -~ , .... ,. (( ' ·.) 
~ '•,.,; k 
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